BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

The Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College met on Tuesday, January 18, 2011 at the St. Petersburg College EpiCenter, $13805 - 58^{th}$ Street North, Largo, Florida. The following Board members were present: Chairman Kenneth P. Burke, Vice Chairman Terrence E. Brett, Evelyn M. Bilirakis and W. Richard Johnston. (Trustee Deveron M. Gibbons joined the meeting while already in progress.) Also present was William D. Law, Jr., President of St. Petersburg College and Secretary to the Board of Trustees, and Joseph H. Lang, Board Attorney. Proof of public notice of this meeting is included as part of these minutes. Notices were duly posted.

Invoice/Serial Number	
11-00108	
	GULF COAST BUSINESS REVIEW
COUNTY OF PINELLAS	Published Weekly Clearwater, Pinellas County, Florida
STATE OF FLORIDA	S.S.
	Daniella Mandavilla
who on oath says that he/she	d authority personally appeared _ Danielle Mandeville is Publisher's Representative of the Gulf Coast Busine published at Clearwater in Pinellas County, Florida; ertisement,
being a	Notice of Meetings and Retreat
in the matter of Pu	blic Meeting on January 18, 2011 at 8:30 am
in the Cour	t, was published in said newspaper in the
issues of	January 7, 2011
published at Clearwater, Pine heretofore been continuously at the Post Office in Clearwat one year next preceding the fi and affiant further says that h	aid Gulf Coast Business Review is a newspaper illas County, Florida, and that said newspaper has published and has been entered as periodicals matter er in said Pinellas County, Florida, for a period of irst publication of the attached copy of advertisement; e/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or ate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing tion in said newspaper.
Sworn to and subscribed beform the day of January A.D. by Danielle Mandeville, who	Danielle Mandeville 2. 2011,
16 15	
Nota	ry Public, State of Florida (SEAL)
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE K. Me Commission # Expires: OC BOXDED THER ATLANTIC BOX	OF FLORIDA

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

NOTICE OF MEETINGS AND RETREAT BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE GOVERNING BOARD, ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGIATE HIGH SCHOOL

COLLEGIATE HIGH SCHOOL

The Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College will hold a public meeting to which all persons are invited, commencing at 8:300 a.m. on Thesday, January 18, 2011 at the EpiCenter (Rm. 1-453), 13805 58th Street North, Largo, Florida. The regular meeting will be held for the purpose of considering routine business of the College; however, there are no rules being presented for adoption or amendment at this meeting. The Board of Thustees of St. Petersburg College will also uneet as the Governing Board of the St. Petersburg Collegiate High School immediately following. Upon conclusion of these meetings, the Board of Thustees of St. Petersburg College will hold a retreat at the EpiCenter Collaborative Labs to discuss specific topics of interest related to the College.

A copy of the agendas may be obtained within seven (7) days of the meetings on the SPC Board of Thustees website at www.spcollege.edu, or by calling the Board Client at (727) 341-3260.

If any person wishes to appeal a decision made with respect to any matter considered by the Board, he or she will need a record of the proceedings. It is the obligation of such person to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made. Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in these meetings is asked to advise the agency five business days before the meetings by contacting the Board Clerk at 727-341-3260. If you are planning to attend the meetings and are hearing impaired, please contact the agency five business days before the meetings by calling 727-791-2422 (V/TY) or 727-474-1907

January 7, 2011

11-00108

11-001. In accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act, the following Agenda was prepared:

AGENDA

ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2011

EPICENTER MEETING ROOM (1-453) 13805 – 58TH STREET N. LARGO, FLORIDA

REGULAR MEETING: 8:30 A.M.

I. CALL TO ORDER

- A. Invocation
- B. Pledge of Allegiance

II. PRELIMINARY MATTERS

A. Presentation of Retirement Resolutions and Motion for Adoption

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

- 1. Ronald B. Galvagni, Instructional Assistant, Communications, St. Petersburg/Gibbs Campus
- 2. Carol A. Vassillion, Building Supervisor, Provost Office, Allstate Center
- B. Recognitions/Announcements. **NONE**

III. COMMENTS

- A. Board Chair
- B. Board Members
- C. President

IV. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Board of Trustees' Meeting of December 14, 2010

V. MONTHLY REPORTS

- A. Board Attorney Joseph H. Lang
- B. Acting General Counsel Suzanne Gardner
- C. Provosts Brock, Carney, Olliver, Ulmer

VI. OLD BUSINESS (items previously considered but not finalized)

VII. NEW BUSINESS

- A. STUDENT SUCCESS AND ACHIEVEMENT (information)
 - 1. Who's Here All Students Spring 2011
 - 2. Who's Here FTIC (First Time in College) Spring 2011
 - 3. Fall 2010 FTIC Cohort Tracking

B. BIDS, EXPENDITURES AND CONTRACTS (through Purchasing)

1. Quarterly Informational Report of Exempt and Non-Exempt Purchases (*information*)

C. OTHER EXPENDITURES AND CONTRACTS

1. Quarterly Informational Report of Contract Items (information)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

D. GRANTS/RESTRICTED FUNDS CONTRACTS

- 1. Application/Acceptance
 - a. WorkNet Pinellas—Operation Life Skills "Dare to Soar" Grant
 - National Forensic Science Technology Center Video Production and Post Production Services
 - c. Florida Department of Education—Expanded Common Placement Testing Proposal for 2010-11
- 2. Amendment(s). **NONE**

E. CAPITAL OUTLAY, MAINTENANCE, RENOVATION, AND CONSTRUCTION

- 1. Quarterly Informational Report of Construction Contract Approvals Not Exceeding \$325,000 (information)
- 2. Amendment #1 to ARC3 Architecture, Inc. Contract for Miscellaneous Architectural Services Collegewide
- 3. Amendment #1 to the Griner Engineering, Inc. Contract for Miscellaneous Mechanical Engineering Design Services, Collegwide
- 4. Quarterly Selection of Pre-Qualified Small Contractors, Revision #18
- 5. Lease Agreement between St. Petersburg College and the Honorable C.W. Bill Young, Member of the U.S. House of Representatives, for a Lease of Office Space at the Seminole Library Addition, Seminole Campus
- 6. Amendment #1 to the Lease Agreement between The Florida Orchestra, Inc. and St. Petersburg College in Partnership for Advancement of Educational Programs and for Long-Term Lease of Facilities at the College's Downtown Center
- 7. Amendment #1 to the Lease Agreement between St. Petersburg College and Pinellas County Osteopathic Medical Society for a Lease of Office Space at the District Office

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

- F. AGENCY BILLINGS. **NONE**
- G. PERSONNEL
 - 1. Personnel Report
- H. PROPOSED CHANGES TO BOT RULES MANUAL Public Hearing. NONE
- I. FINANCIAL REPORT AND UPDATE (information)
- VIII. PRESIDENT'S REPORT
- IX. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
- X. NEXT MEETING DATE AND SITE

Tuesday, February 15, 2011, Clearwater Campus (SS 160)

XI. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGIATE HIGH SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD MEETING TO IMMEDIATELY FOLLOW – Presenter: Principal Starla Metz (see separate agenda)

BOARD RETREAT TO BE HELD IN THE COLLABORATIVE LABS, EPICENTER (see separate agenda)

If any person wishes to appeal a decision made with respect to any matter considered by the Board at its meeting Tuesday, January 18, 2011, he or she will need a record of the proceedings. It is the obligation of such person to ensure a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, §286.0105, Florida Statutes.

Items summarized on the Agenda may not contain full information regarding the matter being considered. Further information regarding these items may be obtained by calling the Board Clerk at (727) 341-3260.

*No packet enclosure

Date Advertised: Jan. 7, 2011 Confirmation of Publication

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

<u>11-002.</u> The meeting was convened by the chairman at 8:30 a.m. He acknowledged the birthdays of Dr. Tom Furlong, Policy Consultant, and Ms. Marsha Barlow, Senior Executive Staff Assistant to the President. The invocation was given by Mr. Brett and was immediately followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

<u>11-003.</u> Dr. Law recommended adoption of retirement resolutions for Ronald B. Galvagni, Instructional Assistant, St. Petersburg/Gibbs Campus; and Carol A. Vassillion, Building Supervisor, Allstate Center. Mr. Galvagni was in attendance and, joined by family and colleagues, received his resolution as presented by Chairman Burke and President Law. Mr. Johnston moved to adopt the resolutions. Mr. Brett seconded the motion. Mr. Johnston voted aye; Mr. Burke voted aye; Mr. Brett voted aye; and Mrs. Bilirakis voted aye. Motion carried.

<u>11-004.</u> Opportunity was given for comments from the Board Chair, Board Members and the President.

Chairman Burke mentioned the Board's previous request for trustees to attend an SPC basketball game and thanked Mr. Brett and Mr. Gibbons for their planned attendance at the Women's game on Wed., Jan. 19.

The chairman further noted the FACC Trustee Legislative Conference scheduled for Feb. 1-2 in Tallahassee and the planned attendance of trustees Johnston, Gibbons and Bilirakis. He indicated he may be unable to attend. President Law added that further determination would be made as to the benefit of trustee attendance, being that most state legislators would not be in Tallahassee during the Conference. He noted there were no indicators thus far on the budget, which would be introduced Feb. 4.

Chairman Burke expressed appreciation for the opportunity afforded by Mr. Gibbons to attend Governor Rick Scott's inauguration and to network with many legislators and other officials. He shared in detail about the event, specifically noting the Governor's focus on jobs, a mission shared by SPC.

Mr. Burke sought further input from Dr. Law in regard to legislative matters that may affect the College. The president recommended a Board discussion be held prior to the close of the legislative session as to a short-term budget strategy and optimization of funds if the Governor mandates a tuition increase. He indicated, in response to Mr. Johnston, that he feels SPC's budget is status quo based on those working on it who have proven to be responsive to our College's needs. Dr. Law said two things he would be watching closely during the session are the tuition issue and the Governor's incentive on jobs.

Mr. Bilirakis inquired as to the limited one-year lease term reflected in Agenda Item VII-E.7 between the College and the Pinellas County Osteopathic Medical Society. All agreed to defer discussion on this item until later in the agenda.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Mr. Brett commended Dr. Law and his leadership team on the positive article recently featured in the *St. Petersburg Times* about SPC's new direction and shared it has reaped many favorable comments from the community. He also expressed appreciation for the recent advertisement in the *Times* regarding the Strategic Policy Center at the Seminole Campus. He sought a status on the hiring of its director, to which Dr. Law responded that the hiring is very close and would be reported back to the Board. Mr. Brett further sought a status on the hiring of a new Foundation director. Dr. Law reported that final interviews include four very capable candidates. He predicted the process would conclude prior to the February Board meeting.

Mr. Johnston echoed Mr. Brett's comments and thanked Chairman Burke for representing the Board in Tallahassee.

<u>11-005.</u> The minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College for December 14, 2010 were presented by the chairman for approval. Mr. Brett moved approval of the minutes as submitted. Mr. Johnston seconded the motion. Mr. Johnston voted aye; Mr. Burke voted aye; Mr. Brett voted aye; and Mrs. Bilirakis voted aye. Motion carried.

<u>11-006</u>. Under Monthly Reports, Chairman Burke requested a report of any new business from Board Attorney Lang, Acting General Counsel Suzanne Gardner, and the Provosts.

Mr. Lang briefly reported on the status of the Faith United Church of Christ property acquisition. He noted that, during due diligence, a 550-gallon, in-ground fuel oil tank was found. He said the two parties have since met and all agreed to extend the due diligence period another 30 days. He said discussion regarding the costs of further excavation and determination of possible leakage resulted in church leadership agreeing to split the costs associated with the tank's removal, currently scheduled for Jan. 20. He said the acquisition is moving forward with all options still open as to next steps, pending determination after removal.

Chairman Burke welcomed Ms. Suzanne Gardner as Acting General Counsel. Ms. Gardner said she had no report at this time.

Under Provost Reports, Mr. J.C. Brock, Campus Executive Officer, Allstate Center, featured the College's proposed Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP), as mandated by Florida Statute, including its process for final approval and submission to the State Department of Education in March 2011. Mr. Burke inquired as to the notification process for the average student as well as online students. Mr. Brock described the multi-faceted, multi-tiered alert system that is applicable to all. Mr. Brett sought from Mr. Brock any insight gained from press reports on how the recent Tucson event was handled. Mr. Brock responded that Mr. Bill Grey, the College's Emergency Management Coordinator, has compiled a series of documentation from various officers on the positive and negative outcomes and, although it seems all proper protocols were followed, the event just couldn't be stopped. Dr. Law added that senior staff have fully reviewed SPC procedures on this matter and are very comfortable all requisite steps for alert are in place, even though there are no guarantees on any particular event. He said having this

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

ability for alert is most important, as is the ability to counsel with and expel dangerous students. He said he has asked Ms. Gardner, as the newly appointed Acting General Counsel, to review the College's limitations for moving students on. Mr. Burke said it will be interesting to see AACC's response to incidents such as that in Tucson. Mr. Johnston suggested that Student Government somehow be involved in enabling students to confidentially report back through the president's office or a designee when they feel the need for alerting of odd behavior. Mr. Brett expressed appreciation that SPC's finger is on the pulse.

Dr. Conferlete Carney, Provost, Tarpon Springs Campus (TS), featured the Learning Support Commons (LSC). Mr. Johnston reiterated his desire that LSC hours be as accommodating to students as possible, which the TS LSC currently does with its evening and weekend hours. Dr. Carney stated that many of the other SPC sites have LSCs as well, and that the TS LSC was started back in the 70s and has a lot of history behind it. In regard to retention and completion, Mr. Burke asked how the LSC success is measured in light of SPC's mission and goals. Dr. Carney noted the current method of measurement is based on the annual student survey, although other more systematic measures are being considered. He said there is currently no data for determining the success of the LSC based on a comparison of students who visit vs. those who do not.

Dr. Jim Olliver, Provost, Seminole/eCampus, featured the Seminole Campus (SE) Learning/Collaborative Commons. He shared a Usage Report (Jan. 2009-Dec. 2010) and video feedback from a Commons staff assistant. Mr. Johnston inquired as to any correlation of usage between online and traditional students. Dr. Olliver responded that there is no data kept on this. He said 72 percent of online students live in Pinellas County, many of whom also take face-to-face courses. Mr. Johnston encouraged weekend options on all campuses. As a side note, Dr. Olliver mentioned the Health Care Forum being held tomorrow night in the Digitorium, one of three being put together by Sen. Dennis Jones, Rep. Janet Long and Pinellas County Commissioner Karen Seel.

Ms. Yvonne Ulmer, Campus Executive Officer, Downtown/Midtown Center, featured a "Celebration of Firsts" as part of the sites' Master Planning for Future Growth, including Faculty, Food Services, Financial Aid, Disability Services, Fitness, Learning Support Commons/Tutoring Center, and Veterans Services, all in correlation to President Law's 7/24 Initiative.

Mr. Burke requested of the Faculty Governance Organization (FGO) representatives in attendance that input be provided to the Board on how trustees can best advocate in Tallahassee on behalf of those at the College in critical areas such as budget and pension reform. He sought comments from Sen. Jones in regard to the anticipated extent of the pension reform. Sen. Jones said he did not feel any reform would affect those already under state contract, although he does see changes ahead in the future.

(Presentation materials for this item are included as **Attachment** <u>11–006</u>.)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

<u>11-007.</u> Under New Business, the president called upon Dr. Patrick Rinard, Associate Vice President of Enrollment Management, who presented a Spring Enrollment Overview under Item VII-A, Student Success and Achievement.

Dr. Rinard's first presentation featured "Who's Here at SPC: Opening Day Headcount Enrollment for Credit Students, Spring 2011," which revealed an 8.7 percent increase. Mr. Burke sought clarification on the makeup of the "undeclared" degree objective category, which has shown to have the lowest retention rate. Dr. Rinard responded that this category includes dual-enrolled students and others who have not selected a major. He noted efforts being made to encourage career counseling for this group. Dr. Law agreed to subdivide this group in future presentations to better distinguish those with direction from those without and to more accurately reflect completion rates. Mr. Johnston commented on the high increase reflected for Workforce students and recommended the College convey to the Governor that community colleges are where the growth in jobs comes from. (Mr. Gibbons arrived during this presentation.)

Mr. Johnston inquired as to anticipated enrollment once the employment rate returns to normal. Dr. Rinard said he expects it will be much lower once the economy stabilizes. In regard to the Financial Aid Award statistics, which reflected a large increase in need over the past year, Dr. Law confirmed that eventually over two-thirds of our students get financial aid. Mr. Burke encouraged the Board to share the powerful information in this particular slide when all Florida trustees meet with our U.S. Senators together in Washington, DC. Dr. Rinard confirmed for the Board that the large increase in African-American enrollment is due mostly to expansion of the Downtown/Midtown Centers. Mr. Burke stated he was glad to see programs in place that focus on male retention, as it is still behind that of the rate for females. Mr. Gibbons recommended support data that shows a breakdown of who is taking the online courses vs. faceto-face and what their success rate is, which he said may assist with determining space utilization needs. Mr. Johnston reiterated the importance of planning for the future based on course method statistics shared and the need to track usage of the Learning Commons in measuring student success. Dr. Law assured the Board that dialog is taking place to determine future needs of our students, both academically and socially, and will be included in the next presentation and further discussed at the Board retreat.

Dr. Law recommended that Dr. Rinard's second presentation – "Who's Here at SPC – First Time in College (FTIC): Opening Day Headcount Enrollment for Credit Students, Spring 2011" – be postponed in the interest of time. In response to Mr. Burke, Dr. Rinard provided further explanation on the College Readiness chart featured on Pg. 6 of this presentation. Mr. Burke said he feels it is a crisis that only 13.8 percent of the FTIC Spring 2011 College Placement Test takers qualified for college-level math, and this information needs to be shared with state legislators when the trustees travel to Tallahassee. Mr. Johnston asked if these statistics are shared with the Pinellas County School Board. Dr. Law said we received a report on where Pinellas County students go, which he agreed to share with trustees: For universities, it showed 95.1 percent of students are college-ready; for community colleges, the numbers were only 46 percent. Mr. Burke said there is a great need to not only assist them in getting college-

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

ready, but to track their success by measuring retention between college readiness and graduation. Mr. Gibbons added that support data is a must. Dr. Law reiterated that the cohort tracking is in place for the purpose of determining the factors and patterns that support success and retention of our students.

The Board discussed alternate means of accurately communicating this critical information to the local delegation and leadership since the legislators, many of which are new, will not be present in Tallahassee during the FACC conference next week. Sen. Jones briefed the Board on legislator commitments and suggested the trustees schedule legislative meetings in Tallahassee during Committee Week. Trustees asked Dr. Law to work with Sen. Jones and Rep. Long in securing these meetings. Dr. Law agreed this effort is worth pursuing and noted his plan to use much of the data shared by Dr. Rinard in opening discussions with the *St. Petersburg Times* Editorial Board. Mr. Gibbons asked for a commitment of at least three trustees and very specific data for presentation. Mr. Burke requested a laminated card of talking points be provided to the trustees and appropriate public notice, if deemed necessary.

In regard to the Pinellas County statistics Dr. Law referred to earlier on college readiness, Mr. Brett expressed an interest in the availability of similar data from other Florida counties, particularly Leon. Dr. Law stated he would try to get this information on the web so trustees could research the data from all counties. Mr. Johnston added some final thoughts about the inevitable need for remediation and the uniqueness of community colleges. Mr. Lang offered that his experience has been that the university's approach to lower division education puts community college education ahead of those students going directly into upper division, mostly due to more personal attention from faculty who love to teach.

As a side note, Chairman Burke commented to those in attendance on the necessity for extended and sometimes fragmented discussions on agenda items due to the monthly Board meeting being the only time trustees can dialog on College-related matters.

Dr. Rinard's third presentation featured "Fall 2010 FTIC Cohort Tracking: Retention Analysis from Fall 2010 to Spring 2011," which revealed an 84 percent retention rate in this group of degree-seeking students. Mr. Johnston expressed concern about the drop-off and sought options for improvement. Dr. Law offered options for improving in areas of student orientation, initial student contact, and ensuring students have defined learning plans and said he expects the retention numbers will go up. Mr. Gibbons added that 84 percent is a good rate, considering the current economy, although there is always room for improvement. Mr. Burke concurred and commented on the high rate of part-time retention. The Board agreed that work needs to be done with the undeclared category.

Dr. Law added he believes our program mix works against us in achieving more balance in gender enrollment, and more defined goals are needed. Mr. Burke noted that cohorts and more defined structure historically help success and retention in general education courses. Mr. Gibbons stated that the Gibbs High School initiative may prove to be a blueprint for other state colleges to improve retention. Mr. Burke asked how SPC's course instructional method statistics compare to those of other state colleges, and Dr. Rinard agreed to research and report back.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Mr. Burke thanked Dr. Rinard for this presentation, which includes important statistics and facts that assist the Board in decision-making.

(Presentation materials for this item are included as **Attachment 11–007**.)

<u>11-008.</u> The Board accepted Item VII-B.1 under Bids, Expenditures and Contracts (through Purchasing) as information only. Mr. Burke expressed appreciation for staff's documentation of the various levels of exemption and the reason for each exemption.

Information regarding this item is as follows:

Agenda Item VII-B.1

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: Quarterly Informational Report of Exempt and Non-Exempt Purchases

The 2010 Florida Statutes, Chapter 287.017, has adjusted the threshold amounts upward. The College's Board of Trustees Rule 6Hx23-512 refers specifically to Category TWO and Category FIVE. Category TWO has increased from \$25,000 to \$35,000 and Category FIVE has increased from \$250,000 to \$325,000. This report reflects purchases above the new threshold amounts.

The following transactions, exceeding \$35,000 but not exceeding \$325,000, which are exempt from the bidding procedure, pursuant to State Board of Education Rule 6A-14.0734 (2) and Board of Trustees Rule 6Hx23-5.12, occurred since the October 2010 Quarterly Report or were not included in the previous Quarterly Report.

Because each transaction stands on its own and does not occur in sequence with other transactions, a cumulative dollar amount is not implied when the same vendor appears more than once on the report. A summary appears at the end of the report, grouping vendors that appear on the report more than once, showing a total for each during the period.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

An excerpt from the July 27, 2004 Amended St. Petersburg College Board of Trustees Rule 6Hx23-5.12 relating to exemptions from bidding follows the summary of vendors appearing more than once during the quarter. This is provided as additional information.

The acronyms "SBE" and "BOT" stand for the State Board of Education and the St. Petersburg College Board of Trustees, respectively.

The listing is by Purchase Order Number:

- 1. P.O. #75600 Semantic Space: This is in the amount of \$47,104.00 for consultant Bhavik Patel to provide PeopleSoft technical support and functional services. This will include assisting on changes for yearly budget systems and implementing security automation. Authority: SBE & BOT Rule 6Hx23-5.12, Exemption H: "Information Technology." Recommended by Daya Pendharkar, Associate Vice President, Information Systems, and approved by Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President of Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology, on September 28, 2010.
- 2. P.O. #75951 Oracle: This is in the amount of \$78,496.11 for yearly renewal of PeopleSoft maintenance and support for servers at various SPC campuses for the period of 12/19/2010-12/18/2011. Authority: SBE & BOT Rule 6Hx23-5.12, Exemption H: "Information Technology." Recommended by Daya Pendharkar, Associate Vice President, Information Systems, and approved by Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President of Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology, on October 21, 2010.
- **3. P.O.** #75953 **SHI International Corp:** This is in the amount of \$37,903.78 for Adobe software upgrade and maintenance (renewal) 12-month fee. **Authority:** SBE & BOT Rule 6Hx23-5.12, Exemption H: "Information Technology." **Recommended** by Daya Pendharkar, Associate Vice President, Information Systems, and approved by Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President of Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology, on October 22, 2010.
- **4. P.O.** #76133 **Dell Marketing:** This is in the amount of \$37,699.20 for 51 Dell computers for the new College of Education, Tarpon Springs Campus. **Authority:** SBE & BOT Rule 6Hx23-5.12, Exemption H: "Information Technology." **Recommended** by Kay M. Burniston, Vice President, Baccalaureate Programs, Academic Effectiveness & University Partnerships, and approved by Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President of Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology, November 9, 2010.
- 5. P.O. #76254 Hartman Integrations Inc: This is in the amount of \$56,071.48 to reengineer and install the audio visual capabilities of HEC Room #187. Authority: SBE &

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

BOT Rule 6Hx23-5.12, Exemption H: "Information Technology." **Recommended** by Catherine Kennedy, Associate Vice President, University Partnership Center, and approved by Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President of Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology, on November 18, 2010.

Summary of Vendors Appearing More Than Once (exclusive of change orders)

NONE

For Information: Excerpt from Board of Trustees Rule 6Hx23-5.12 Purchasing

All non-exempt purchases exceeding the Category Two threshold amount [\$35,000] as specified in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes, require a formal sealed competitive solicitation requested from at least three responsible vendors, when possible. In addition, competitive solicitation awards exceeding the Category Five threshold amount [\$325,000] as specified in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes, must be approved by the Board of Trustees. Whenever two or more such solicitations, which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service, are received for the procurement of commodities or services, a solicitation response received from a business that certifies it has implemented a drug-free workplace program as specified in Section 287.087, Florida Statutes, shall be given preference in the award process. In the event it is desired to competitively solicit commodities or services that are included in the exempt from competitive solicitation category, the competitive solicitation must originate through Purchasing.

The following are exceptions to competitive solicitations:

- A. Purchases under Sections 946.515 (PRIDE) and 946.519 (The State Department of Corrections), Florida Statutes.
- B. Educational tests, textbooks, instructional materials and equipment, films, filmstrips, video tapes, disc or tape recordings or similar audiovisual materials, and computer-based instructional software.
- C. Library books, reference books, periodicals, and other library materials and supplies.
- D. Purchases at the unit or contract prices established through competitive solicitations by any unit of government established by law or non-profit buying cooperatives.
- E. Food.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

- F. Services or commodities available only from a single or sole source.
- G. Professional services, including, but not limited to artistic services, instructional services, health services, environmental matters, attorneys, legal services, auditors, and management consultants, architects, engineers, and land surveyors. Services of architects, engineers, and land surveyors shall be selected and negotiated according to Section 287.055, Florida Statutes. For the purposes of this paragraph, "professional services" shall include services in connection with environmental matters, including, but not limited to the removal of asbestos, biological waste, and other hazardous material.
- H. Information technology resources defined as all forms of technology used to create, process, store, transmit, exchange, and use information in various forms of voice, video and data and shall also include the personnel costs and contracts that provide direct information technology support consistent with each individual college's information technology plan.
- I. Single Source procurements for purposes of economy or efficiency in standardization of materials or equipment.
- J. Emergency purchases not in excess of the Category Two threshold [\$35,000] as specified in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes as provided for in P6Hx23-5.123.

(Rule Authority: State Board of Education Rule 6A-14.0734 Bidding Requirements.)

This Quarterly Informational Report was compiled by Paul Spinelli, Director of Procurement and Asset Management.

pas0105111

11-009. The Board accepted Item VII-C.1 under Other Expenditures and Contracts as information only. Dr. Karen White, St. Petersburg/Gibbs Campus Provost, responded to Mr. Burke in regard to #49 and the country in which Kagawa University is located, that being Japan. Mr. Burke asked that notations such as this be included in similar future items. Mr. Burke further inquired about the food service requirement referenced in #74 for the Downtown Center. Ms. Susan Reiter, Vice President of Facilities Planning and Institutional Services, explained the site requirement that a certain percentage of square footage be used for retail. She further expounded on the reasons for taking this approach at this particular site with a commercial realtor, and confirmed the relationship with the vendor would be strictly that of landlord/tenant, although specifics would need to be worked out. Mr. Johnston asked if an exemption can be sought from the City due to space limitations or possibly a contract with one of the nearby

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

downtown food providers already in existence. Ms. Reiter highlighted the benefit to students and staff and possibilities for future revenue. Dr. Law and Ms. Reiter agreed to have a conversation with City staff and downtown parties. Mr. Burke asked if there is any obligation to pay ReMax if they are unable to secure a tenant, and Ms. Reiter agreed to report back with an answer.

Information regarding this item is as follows:

Agenda Item VII-C.1

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: Quarterly Informational Report of Contract Items

This informational report includes executed contracts and/or items that have been approved by either the President or designee; the President and Chair of the Board of Trustees; or the President's Cabinet during the preceding Quarter and are being reported to the Board pursuant to Board of Trustees' Rule 6Hx23-5.903.

Section A: The following transactions are related to contracts and/or items in amounts not exceeding \$325,000.

- 1. Agreement with American Academy of Orthotists and Prosthetists for the College's Orthotics and Prosthetics Program to have an exhibit booth at the American Academy of Orthotists and Prosthetists conference to recruit and build awareness of SPC programs. The conference will be held March 16-19, 2011. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$650. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—Baccalaureate Programs, Kay Burniston
- 2. Agreement with **American Bankers Association** to renew the license for use of Bank Exec software. This software is used in the College's Banking BAS Capstone course. The Agreement will commence January 1, 2011 and continue through December 31, 2011. The

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

cost to the College will be \$2,200. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—College of Business, Kay Burniston

- 3. Agreement of Cooperation with **American University of Puerto Rico** to continue promote the exchange of experiences and staff in the fields of education, science, culture and other areas in which both parties are involved. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Cooperation Agreement. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for the period of two years. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Center for International Programs, Karen Kaufman White
- 4. Agreement with **Anoka Ramsey Community College** to continue to support the development of a National Center in Medical Devices as part of the Medical Device Industry Education Consortium Project. Anoka Ramsey will attend conference meetings, assist in delivering a Strategy for National Center Action Plan; develop external partnerships; and submit a final proposal by July 31, 2011. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$6,264.50. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue through July 31, 2011. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—NSF Medical Device Planning, Stan Vittetoe **This item is grant funded.**
- 5. Agreement with **Apperson Education Products** that will allow the College's Emergency Medical Services Department to participate in a 30-day free trial use of the Benchmark 3000 educational scanner. After such trial period, the Department anticipates that it will purchase the scanner at a cost of \$1,595. The cost includes one year of parts and labor for any required maintenance. This item is to seek approval both for the trial period agreement, the expenditure, and any additional agreements that may be necessary for the purchase, should the Department decide to move forward. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Emergency Medical Services, Phil Nicotera
- 6. Updated End User License Agreement with **ArcSight, Inc.** to continue the maintenance/support associated with the ArSight Logger software used by Network Academic Systems. This software provides enhanced data collection and improved security information that assists the College in maintaining information and responding to investigations. The Agreement is for the period of one year and will cost the College \$5,355. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Network Academic Systems, Doug Duncan
- 7. Agreement with **AT&T** to provide cell phone service for an iPhone that is used by an instructor in the College of Computer & Information Technology. The cell phone is not used as a regular cell phone but rather, is used for testing, troubleshooting and learning as

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

part of the instructor's development and delivery of mobile devices courses. AT&T required that a two-year agreement be entered into and the cost for such contract over two years is anticipated not to exceed \$75 per month or a total of \$1,800. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—College of Computer & Information Technology, Stan Vittetoe

- 8. Agreement with **Banquet Masters** to provide food and catering services for the Women on the Way student etiquette luncheon to be held Thursday, December 2, 1010. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$500. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—SPC Downtown, Yvonne Ulmer
- 9. Agreement with **Bayshore Solutions** to continue to provide hosting and maintenance services for www.onlinece.net, the website used by the students taking continuing education health courses. Bayshore Solutions hosts the website and maintains the datacenter and website security. The cost to the College for this Agreement is \$500 per month. The Agreement will commence November 15, 2010 and will continue through November 14, 2013 at a total cost to the College of \$18,000. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—CE Health Program, Stan Vittetoe
- 10. Agreement with **Maria Boutzoukas** to provide DJ services for the Hellenic Masquerade Ball to be held on October 29, 2010 as part of the 40th Anniversary Celebration on the Tarpon Springs Campus. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$495. This item was approved by the President on October 27, 2010. Department—Student Life & Leadership, Conferlete Carney
- 11. Agreement with CareerAmerica, LLC d/b/a Financial Aid TV (FATV) that will allow the College to add online financial aid videos to provide students with 24/7 consistent, timely and student-friendly video answers to financial aid questions. FATV agrees to produce videos regarding Florida grants, scholarships, pre-paid tuition free of charge. The College will produce other SPC specific videos for placement on FATV's site. SPC will also use its videos and FATV's videos on the SPC TV channel and website. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$12,000. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of one year. This item was approved by the President on October 14, 2010. Department—Student Activities—Collegewide Projects, Tonjua Williams
- 12. Agreement with **Center for Community College Student Engagement** (CCCSE) for the College to be a CCCSE member for 2011. The College also agrees to administer the surveys both to students and faculty regarding student engagement. Although there is no anticipated cost to the College associated with this Agreement, there is a possibility that the College would be charged non-refundable fees up to \$600 should the College drop out of

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

the program once the master data files are received. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Baccalaureate Programs, Kay Burniston

- 13. Agreement with **Cisco Webex, LLC** to continue the use of WebEx meeting center in the College of Business. The Webex service allows face-to-face contact without the necessity of travel for meetings etc. The College of Business has been using WebEx service under a Purchase Order; this transaction will change the term of service and seek expenditure approval for the new service period. This new service period will continue for the period of up to one year. The costs associated with this Agreement will be a monthly fee of \$147 for a total cost not to exceed \$1,764 for the one-year period. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—College of Business, Anne Cooper
- 14. Agreement with the **City of Clearwater** to provide the use of its tennis courts during the Spring Semester for the PEL 2342 Tennis course. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$500. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Wellness—Natural Science, Stan Vittetoe
- 15. Agreement with **College Consortium for International Studies** (CCIS) that will reflect the College's participation in the consortiums' efforts to develop cultural and study abroad programs and international education, to include agreement concerning students' participation in study abroad through the programs of member institutions. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible; there will be no cost to the College. The Agreement will be ongoing unless terminated by either party. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—International Programs, Karen Kaufman White
- 16. Agreement with Contact Centers of America, LLC to enter into a cooperative relationship whereby the CCA agrees to employ a substantial number of SPC students in higher-level customer and technical support functions within a call center environment at competitive hourly rates. The College agrees to provide access to students for recruitment; develop cooperative education and internship experiences at CCA; provide employment skills development for students; provide a liaison between SPC and CCA; and provide support for the learning center within the CCA facility. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue through December 1, 2011. There are no determined costs to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. This item was approved by the President on November 4, 2010. Department—Student Administration, Tonjua Williams
- 17. Agreement with **Copperhead Charities, Inc.** for the use of the Tarpon Springs Campus parking lots on March 17-20, 2010 during the Transitions Championship for Healthy Sight Tournament held at Innisbrook. The College will receive \$1,000 for the use of its parking area. Under a separate Agreement with the SPC Foundation, Copperhead Charities, Inc.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

will make a contribution in the amount of \$36,500 to be used for student scholarships. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Provost Office/TS, Conferlete Carney

- 18. Agreement with **Creative Educational Solutions** for the continuation of the online service that allows Dental Hygiene students to review online for the National Board examination. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of one year at a cost to the College of \$2,200. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—College of Health Sciences, Kay Burniston
- 19. Agreement with **CTC Public Benefit Corporation** (CTC) to continue to provide services associated with the College's Medical Device Industry Education Consortium (MDIEC) project, which is funded by a National Science Foundation grant. CTC will work with the MDIEC team to produce collaborative strategies and approaches to develop and implement MDIEC programs. CTC's final proposal is due to the College by July 31, 2011. CTC will receive \$20,592 for its services associated with this portion of the project. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—NSF Medical Device Planning, Stan Vittetoe **This item is grant funded.**
- 20. Non-Disclosure Agreement with **D2L Ltd.**, a subsidiary of **Desire2Learn**, **Inc.** whereby the College agrees to maintain the confidentiality of D2L's business information. This Agreement will allow the College the opportunity to preview the Desire2Learn products that can be tested by faculty for possible use. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue unless terminated by either party. There is no cost to the College for this Agreement. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Departments—eCampus, Web & Instructional Technology, Jim Olliver
- 21. Agreement with **Delectables Fine Catering, Inc.** to provide food/catering services for the students' Holiday Harvest Luncheon to be held on November 18, 2010 at the Downtown Center. The cost to the College will be \$956.50. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—SPC Downtown, Yvonne Ulmer
- 22. Agreement with **Delectables Fine Catering, Inc.** to provide catering services for the Holiday Party to be held at the Downtown Center on December 7, 2010. The cost to the College for this event will be \$1,078. This item was approved by Dr. Anne Cooper on December 1, 2010. Department—SPC Downtown, Yvonne Ulmer
- 23. Agreement with **Dell Financial Services, LP** to lease 15 desktop computers for use in the MAP Center at the Clearwater Campus. The lease will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of 49 months. The cost to the College for this lease is expected to be \$12,006.96. Should the College opt to purchase the equipment at the end of the lease

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

term, the purchase option price would be an additional \$466.29. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for this Agreement will not exceed \$12,473.25. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Business Services, Doug Duncan

- 24. Agreement with **Dell Financial Services, LP** to lease 17 desktop computers for use in the Communications Department at the Clearwater Campus. The lease will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of 49 months. The cost to the College for this lease is expected to be \$12,770.04. Should the College opt to purchase the equipment at the end of the lease term, the purchase option price would be an additional \$495.92. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for this Agreement will not exceed \$13,265.96. This item was approved by the President on October 14, 2010. Department—Communications, Stan Vittetoe
- 25. Agreement with **Dell Financial Services, LP** to lease 9 desktop computers for use in the Communications Department at the Clearwater Campus. The lease will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of 49 months. The cost to the College for this lease is expected to be \$7,459.12. Should the College opt to purchase the equipment at the end of the lease term, the purchase option price would be an additional \$289.67. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for this Agreement will not exceed \$7,748.79. This item was approved by the President on October 14, 2010. Department—Communications, Stan Vittetoe
- 26. Agreement with **Dell Financial Services, LP** to lease 53 desktop computers for use in the Engineering Department at the Clearwater Campus. The lease will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of 49 months. The cost to the College for this lease is expected to be \$132,917.92. Should the College opt to purchase the equipment at the end of the lease term, the purchase option price would be an additional \$5,161.86. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for this Agreement will not exceed \$138,079.78. This item was approved by the President on October 14, 2010. Department—Academic Technology, Jamelle Conner
- 27. Agreement with **Dell Financial Services**, **LP** to lease 20 desktop computers for use in the in the Forensic Computer Training Lab at the Allstate Center. The lease will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of 49 months. The cost to the College for this lease is expected to be \$19,544.44. Should the College opt to purchase the equipment at the end of the lease term, the purchase option price would be an additional \$759.01. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for this Agreement will not exceed \$20,303.45. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Computer Related Crime/IT, James Brock

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

- 28. Agreement with **Dell Financial Services, LP** to lease 41 desktop computers for use at the St. Petersburg/Gibbs Campus. The lease will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of 49 months. The cost to the College for this lease is expected to be \$33,051.32. Should the College opt to purchase the equipment at the end of the lease term, the purchase option price would be an additional \$1,283.55. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for this Agreement will not exceed \$34,334.87. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Business Services, Doug Duncan
- 29. Agreement with **Dell Financial Services, LP** to lease 20 laptop computers for use in the Collaborative labs at the EpiCenter. The lease will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of 49 months. The cost to the College for this lease is expected to be \$51,924.96. Should the College opt to purchase the equipment at the end of the lease term, the purchase option price would be an additional \$1,923.36. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for this Agreement will not exceed \$53,848.32. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Business Services, Doug Duncan
- 30. Agreement with **Dell Financial Services, LP** to lease 33 desktop computers for use at the Tarpon Springs Campus. The lease will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of 49 months. The cost to the College for this lease is expected to be \$25,125.40. Should the College opt to purchase the equipment at the end of the lease term, the purchase option price would be an additional \$975.74. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for this Agreement will not exceed \$26,101.14. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Academic Tech Fees, Doug Duncan
- 31. Agreement with **Dell Financial Services, LP** to lease equipment to provide disk data storage and management for collegewide systems. The lease will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of 60 months. The cost to the College for this lease is expected to be \$175,522.60. Should the College opt to purchase the equipment at the end of the lease term, the purchase option price would be an additional \$1. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for this Agreement will not exceed \$175,523.60. This item was approved by the President on December 20, 2010. Department—Business Services, Doug Duncan
- 32. Agreement with **Dell Financial Services, LLC** to lease equipment to provide data backups for collegewide systems. The lease will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of 60 months. The cost to the College for this lease is expected to be \$133,151.20. Should the College opt to purchase the equipment at the end of the lease term, the purchase option price would be an additional \$1. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for this Agreement will not exceed \$133,152.20. This item was

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

approved by the President on December 20, 2010. Department—Business Services, Doug Duncan

- 33. Agreement with **Demetri and the Islanders** to provide Greek musical entertainment for the event to be held on November 19, 2010 as part of the 40th Anniversary Celebration on the Tarpon Springs Campus. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$675. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Student Life and Leadership, Conferlete Carney
- 34. Agreement with **Digidesign**, a division of Avid Technology, Inc. that will allow the College to continue as a Digidesign Certified Training Location to instruct students in the use of certain Digidesign products as part of a complete audio or post-production curriculum. The Agreement will commence on January 1, 2011 and continue through December 31, 2011. The cost to the College for this period will be \$4,100. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—Fine & Applied Arts Lab Fees, Karen Kaufman White
- 35. Agreement with **Edmonds Community College** to continue to support the development of a National Center in Medical Devices as part of the Medical Device Industry Education Consortium Project. Edmonds will attend conference meetings, develop and administer needs survey; lead the online course development strategy; and submit a final proposal by July 31, 2011. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$7,370. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue through July 31, 2011. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—NSF Medical Device Planning, Stan Vittetoe **This item is grant funded.**
- 36. Agreement with **EMIT**, **Inc.** whereby the "O Som Do Jazz" music group will provide entertainment for the Hispanic-Latino Heritage celebration at the Allstate Center on October 13, 2010. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$500. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Departments—Student Activities, Special Programs, James Brock
- 37. Agreement with **Everything But the Mime, Inc.** to provide four hours of "Lester and Body Art by Susan" for the Fall Follies event to be held on the SP/G Campus on October 21, 2010. The cost to the College for this event will be \$1,650. This item was approved by the President on October 27, 2010. Department—Student Life and Leadership, Karen Kaufman White
- 38. Agreement with **First Baptist Church of Indian Rocks** for the use of its facilities for the December 18, 2010 graduation ceremonies. The cost to the College for this Agreement will

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

be \$9,150. This item was approved by Dr. Anne Cooper on December 1, 2010. Department—Graduation, Patrick Rinard

- 39. Agreement with the **Florida Department of Health, Collier County Health Department** that will allow Bachelor of Applied Science students in the Dental Hygiene Program to obtain practicum hours as required by their capstone course. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will be ongoing unless terminated by either party. There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—College of Health Sciences, Kay Burniston
- 40. Agreement with the **Florida Police Chief's Association** for the College's Safety Administration Program to have an exhibit booth at the Florida Police Chief's Association conference to recruit and build awareness of SPC programs. The conference will be held January 9-11, 2011. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$500. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—Baccalaureate Programs, Kay Burniston
- 41. Agreement with **Grad Images, a division of Event Photography Group** to continue to provide photography services for the College's graduation ceremonies held during 2011. The Agreement will commence as of January 1, 2011 and continue through December 31, 2011. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. This item was approved by the President on October 14, 2010. Department—Graduation, Patrick Rinard
- 42. Agreement with **Harland Technology Services** for continued software maintenance for the Partest/Parscore software used in the Nursing Department. The Agreement is for the period of one year commencing January 20, 2011. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$1,203. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—Nursing, Phil Nicotera
- 43. Agreement(s) with **Health First Inc.** that will allow SPC's Nursing students to obtain clinical experience in Health First healthcare entities including Cape Canaveral Hospital; Holmes Regional Medical Center; Palm Bay Hospital; and Viera Hospital. The Agreement will commence as of January 1, 2011 and will continue for one year. Thereafter, the Agreement will automatically renew for one-year periods unless terminated by either party. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. This item was approved by the Dr. Anne Cooper on December 1, 2010. Department—College of Nursing, Kay Burniston
- 44. Agreement with the **Hispanic Alliance for Nonprofit Development and Services, Inc.** (HANDS), a corporation authorized to operate in Puerto Rico, for the purpose of

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

establishing **Puerto Rico Community College** (PRCC) to create an affiliation whereby SPC and HANDS/PRCC will partner to offer public safety related training and education. The Agreement will become effective upon execution and be ongoing unless terminated by either party. The courses to be offered, course content/details and payment of fees to SPC by HANDS/PRCC will be determined through mutual agreement(s) that will be made part of this Agreement through Statements of Work (SOW) or Addendums as may be executed from time to time. The revenue to the College associated with this Agreement and any subsequent Statement of Work or Addendums is unknown at this time. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Provost, AC, James Brock

- 45. Agreement with **INCAE Business School in Costa Rica** to promote the exchange of experiences and staff in the fields of education, science, culture and in those other areas in which both parties are manifestly involved. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of two years. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. It is anticipated that SPC's relationship with INCAE will allow for Study Abroad Program(s) for SPC's Business students as well as other initiatives. This item was approved by the Dr. Anne Cooper on December 1, 2010. Department—Center for International Programs, Karen Kaufman White
- 46. Agreement of Cooperation with **InterAmerican University of Puerto Rico** to continue promote the exchange of experiences and staff in the fields of education, science, culture and other areas in which both parties are involved. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Cooperation Agreement. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of two years. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Center for International Programs, Karen Kaufman White
- 47. Agreement with **InterMetro Industries Corporation** to provide for an extended warranty on the medDispense equipment used in the College's Nursing Skills lab. The cost to the College for this one-year extension will be \$925. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Nursing, Phil Nicotera
- 48. Agreement with **Johnson Controls, Inc.** to conduct an energy audit of campus utility usage. Johnson Controls will provide a business case analysis including a comparative financial analysis of current to proposed usage costs and a recommended plan for implementation. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue through completion of the audit (approximately 45 days). There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. This item was approved by Dr. Anne Cooper on December 1, 2010. Department—Facilities, Susan Reiter

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

- 49. Agreement of Cooperation with **Kagawa University** to promote the exchange of experiences and staff in the fields of education, science, culture and other areas in which both parties are involved. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Cooperation Agreement. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of two years. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Center for International Programs, Karen Kaufman White
- 50. Agreement with the **City of Kalymnos, Greece** to continue to promote the exchange of experiences and staff in the fields of education, science, culture and other areas in which both parties are involved. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. The Agreement will commence as of January 6, 2011 and continue for a period of two years. This item was approved by Dr. Anne Cooper on December 1, 2010. Department—International Programs, Karen Kaufman White
- 51. Agreement with the **School District of Manatee County** to allow for the expansion of articulated programs to students in Manatee County Schools. The Agreement will commence January 24, 2011 and continue through July 31, 2011. There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by the President on December 15, 2010. Department—Baccalaureate Programs, Anne Cooper
- 52. Affiliation Agreement with **Manatee Memorial Hospital** to provide clinical experience to RN Refresher/Remediation/Return-to-Work Nursing students as part of the College's Continuing Education Health Program. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of five years. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. This item was approved by the Dr. Anne Cooper on December 1, 2010. Department—CE Health, Stan Vittetoe
- 53. Agreement with **Sharon McGuire** to provide instruction for employee fitness classes to be conducted at designated College facilities. Since participants will pay the instructor directly for the classes, there is no cost to the College. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Health & Wellness, Patty Jones
- 54. Agreement with **Mechanical Services of Central Florida, Inc.** for the annual maintenance and emergency service as needed for all chillers at the College. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for one year. The cost to the College for this period will be \$19,995. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Facilities, Susan Reiter
- 55. Affiliation Agreement with **Memorial Hospital** to provide clinical experience to students enrolled in the Health Information Management Program at no cost to the College. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of three years.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Health Information Management, Phil Nicotera

- 56. Agreement with MG Success Services, LLC to provide a motivational speaker for the Leadership luncheon to be held on the St. Petersburg/Gibbs Campus on October 19, 2010. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$800. This item was approved by the President on October 14, 2010. Department—Student Life & Leadership, Karen Kaufman White
- 57. Agreement with **Microsoft Corporation** for the College to continue to participate in the Microsoft IT Academy Program, which allows the College to teach official Microsoft curriculum using certified Microsoft trainers. The Agreement will commence January 1, 2011 and continue through December 31, 2011 at a cost to the College of \$1,750. This item was approved by Dr. Anne Cooper on December 1, 2010. Department—College of Computer & Information Technology, Stan Vittetoe
- 58. Agreement with **Morton Plant Mease Health Care** to expand enrollment in the Nursing Program, through the Earn as You Learn Program, to assist in alleviating the nursing shortage in the Tampa Bay area. The parties to the Agreement will provide qualified candidates (current eligible BayCare employees and if needed, candidates from SPC's applicant pool) each semester commencing January 2011 and continuing through December 2012 to obtain an Associate in Science degree in Nursing. In addition, Morton Plant will coordinate employee work schedules; provide classroom, lab and office space for students and faculty; provide lab equipment and supplies; and provide some faculty and lab facilitation support as part of the initiative. SPC will coordinate admissions, reserve slots for students, if needed, schedule initiative classes and skills labs at SPC; schedule initiative clinical rotations in BayCare facilities as available. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and is subject to review and renegotiation annually. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Nursing, Phil Nicotera
- 59. Agreement with **Natural Standard Corporation** whereby the College will continue to be able to access the Natural Standard Integrative Medicine online database. The database covers herbals, dietary supplements, vitamins, minerals and other natural remedies. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for the period of one year. The cost to the College for this Agreement for this renewal period will be \$991.15. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Director of Libraries, Anne Cooper
- 60. Agreement with **NCS Pearson, Inc. d/b/a Pearson VUE** whereby the College will become an authorized Pearson VUE Testing Center that will allow students to test for certain Cisco

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

and/or Microsoft industry certifications. The one-time cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$450 to provide for equipment needed for use in the testing process. Under the terms of the Agreement, student lab fees will cover the costs of the testing. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for one year; thereafter, the Agreement will automatically renew for one-year terms unless terminated by either party. The Agreement will allow the College to track student certifications. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—College of Computer Information & Technology, Stan Vittetoe

- 61. Agreement with **New Leadership Alliance for Student Learning and Accountability** whereby SPC will participate in a feasibility study of Excellent Practice in Student Learning Assessment, an institutional certification program. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for six months or through project completion. The College will complete an application for certification and provide an evaluation of the application process. The College agrees to attend a meeting in Washington, DC to review/assess the application process. The College will receive \$3,000 plus costs for travel for its participation in this program. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Baccalaureate Programs, Kay Burniston
- 62. Agreement with **North Orange County Community College District** to support the development of a National Center in Medical Devices as part of the Medical Device Industry Education Consortium Project. North Orange will attend conference meetings, assist in delivering a plan for the National Visiting Committee; and assist in development of the final proposal by July 31, 2011. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$4,791. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue through July 31, 2011. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—NSF Medical Device Planning, Stan Vittetoe **This item is grant funded.**
- 63. Agreement of Cooperation with **North West Regional College--Ireland** to continue promote the exchange of experiences and staff in the fields of education, science, culture and other areas in which both parties are involved. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Cooperation Agreement. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of two years. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Center for International Programs, Karen Kaufman White
- 64. Agreement with **O & P Study Guides Company (O & P)** to partner with the College to provide the Ultimate Prosthetic Study Guide course. O & P will provide the curriculum and instructors and SPC will provide promotion via the www.OnlineCEnet site and prepare the course for delivery in an online format. O & P will receive \$100—\$125 per student and the College will receive \$100 per student for its services. Based on an estimate of 100

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

students taking the course during the term of the Agreement, the College anticipates a net revenue of approximately \$5,775. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of two years. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—CE Health, Stan Vittetoe

- 65. Agreement with **Oasis Refreshment Systems, Inc.** whereby Oasis will continue to provide catering and food service for the Clearwater Campus. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of three years. It is anticipated that the College will receive a revenue of approximately \$12,000-\$15,000 annually during the period of this Agreement. This estimate is based on receiving from 2% to 7% of catering and café sales. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Auxiliary Food Services, Theresa Furnas
- 66. Agreement of Cooperation with **The Oxford Educational Institutions** to continue to promote the exchange of experiences and staff in the fields of education, science, culture and other areas in which both parties are involved. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Cooperation Agreement. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of two years. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—International Programs, Karen Kaufman White
- 67. Agreement with **Ovid Technologies, Inc.** to purchase the Lippincott, Williams & Wilkins Nursing 317 eBook collection. The purchase of this collection requires the execution of a license agreement that will commence as soon as possible and will be ongoing unless terminated by either party. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be a one-time fee of \$13,776. Thereafter, Ovid has the option to charge a Platform Fee to continue the Agreement; however, should this occur, additional approval will be sought at that time. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Director of Libraries, Kay Burniston
- 68. Agreement with **Pasco-Hernando Community College** (PHCC) that will allow qualified PHCC students to transfer to SPC's AS Veterinary Technology Program and then continue through SPC's BAS in Veterinary Technology Program. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. The Agreement will commence on January 1, 2011 and continue for a period of three years. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—Veterinary Technology, Phil Nicotera/Kay Burniston
- 69. Agreement with **Phillies Florida**, **LLC** for the use of the parking area at Drew and Old Coachman for home Spring Training games during 2011. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. Phillies Florida agrees to display SPC outfield signage in exchange for the use of the College's parking area. This item was

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—Maintenance Services, Susan Reiter

- 70. Agreement of Cooperation with **Pontificia Universita Urbaniana—Vatican City** to continue promote the exchange of experiences and staff in the fields of education, science, culture and other areas in which both parties are involved. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Cooperation Agreement. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of two years. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Center for International Programs, Karen Kaufman White
- 71. Agreement with **Presidio Networked Solutions, Inc.** to provide for the installation of Cisco phone system hardware. Specifically, Presidio will install and configure two Unified Communications servers, migrate current software to new servers; migrate Unity Collegewide Voicemail to new servers; upgrade IOS on VG-224 as needed, and assist with any troubleshooting for connectivity to other existing systems/interfaces. The total cost to the College for this Agreement will be a fixed price of \$10,000. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue through completion of services described above. This item was approved by the President on December 15, 2010. Department—College of Business, Susan Reiter
- 72. Agreement with **Primal Pictures, Inc.** to provide a license for web access to 3D Human Anatomy Regional & Chiropractic for five concurrent users. The course materials will be used for Physical Therapist Assistant, Orthotics & Prosthetics and Chiropractic instruction. The license will continue through May 2011 at a cost to the College of \$2,004.11. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Director of Libraries, Anne Cooper
- 73. Agreement with **Prometric, Inc.** whereby the College will become an authorized Prometric Testing Center that will allow students to test for certain Cisco and/or Microsoft industry certifications. Under the terms of the Agreement, student lab fees will cover the costs of the testing. There is no additional cost to the College for this Agreement. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for one year; thereafter, the Agreement will automatically renew for one-year terms unless terminated by either party. The Agreement will allow the College to track student certifications. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—College of Computer Information & Technology, Stan Vittetoe
- 74. Agreement with **RE/MAX Metro Commercial Division** whereby RE/MAX will receive 6% commission for locating a food service vendor to lease approximately 2,300 square feet on the first floor of the Downtown Campus. The cost to the College for commissions under

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

this Agreement will depend on variables associated with the actual lease including the term of the lease. It is estimated that the commissions may range from approximately \$6,210 to \$10,350. In addition, there will be a cost of approximately \$200 for signage. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for up to one year, or until the space is leased. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Manual Food Service, Theresa Furnas

- 75. Agreement with the **Renaissance Washington, DC Downtown Hotel** to provide room/space rental, catering services and audio visual rental for the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services Emerging Issues Forum to be held in Washington, DC on January 24-25, 2011. The cost to the College for this event is \$6,005.30. This item was approved by Dr. Anne Cooper on December 1, 2010. Department—Regional Community Policing Institute, James Brock **This item is grant funded**.
- 76. Agreement with **Ruth Eckerd Hall, Inc.** to provide use of its facilities for the Women on the Way Appreciation Lunch to be held on November 5, 2010. The cost for this Agreement will be \$2,618.60. The cost is being paid from the Positive Directions Association Club account. This item was approved by the President on October 27, 2010. Department—Women on the Way, Karen Kaufman White
- 77. Agreement with **SchoolMessenger Reliance Communications, Inc.** that will provide the College with an online communication application to pilot test an interface with Singlewide InformaCast. This pilot is to review the feasibility of possible enhancements to SPC's emergency notification system. There is no cost to the College for this Agreement. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Network Systems & TV Operations, Doug Duncan
- 78. Agreement with the **City of Seminole** to use the College's Bay Pines Property for Fire Training exercises such as smoke machines, ventilation fans, and water fog streams. The City will provide the necessary indemnifications associated with its use of the property. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of one year. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Facilities, Susan Reiter
- 79. Agreement(s) with **SimplexGrinnell, LP** to provide for the programming and monitoring of fire alarm systems across the College. The Agreements will commence as soon as possible and will continue through June 30, 2012. The one-time programming cost and monthly monitoring costs for these Agreements will be a total of \$12,692.50 through June 2012. This item was approved by Dr. Anne Cooper on December 1, 2010. Department—Access Control, Susan Reiter

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

- 80. Agreement with **SPSS**, **Inc.** to continue the network license for the PASW Statistics Base for up to 15 users. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for one year. The total cost to the College for this renewal period will be \$3,777. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—University Partnership Center, Catherine Kennedy
- 81. Agreement with **Stautzenberger College** to establish an articulation for graduates of Stautzenberger College's AAS Veterinary Technology Program into SPC's BAS Veterinary Technology Program. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for a period of three years. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—Baccalaureate Programs, Kay Burniston
- 82. Agreement with **Dawn Storm** to provide instruction for employee fitness classes to be conducted at designated College facilities. Since participants will pay the instructor directly for the classes, there is no cost to the College. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Health & Wellness, Patty Jones
- 83. Agreement with the **City of St. Petersburg** whereby the College will continue to provide facilitation and coordination for the Leadership Development workshops to be presented to the City at various times during the period commencing December 1, 2010 and continuing through November 30, 2011. After expenses (estimated to be \$3,645), the College anticipates receiving a net revenue of \$5,323 during the period of this Agreement. The continuation of this project is under a blanket Purchase Order from the City that has been renewed since 2007. The Purchase Order is approved by the City for an expenditure amount of up to \$65,000 for this purpose during the term of the Agreement. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Corporate Training, Stan Vittetoe
- 84. Agreement with **A Sunset Entertainment** to provide entertainment for the Latino Hispanic Heritage Month Quad event to be held on October 6, 2010 at the Tarpon Springs Campus. The cost to the College for this event will be \$225. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Student Life and Leadership, Conferlete Carney
- 85. Agreement with **A Sunset Entertainment, Inc.** to provide DJ services for the Student Spring Break event to be held on the Clearwater campus on February 28, 2011. The cost to the College will be \$275. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2011. Department—Student Life & Leadership, Stan Vittetoe

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

- 86. Agreement with **A Sunset Entertainment, Inc.** to provide DJ services for music at two Welcome Back events to be held on the Seminole Campus on January 18-19, 2011. The cost to the College for 2 hours entertainment at each of the two events will be a total of \$770. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—Student Life and Leadership, Jim Olliver
- 87. Agreement with **SYB** Consulting to provide consulting services that will support the Medical Device Industry Education Consortium Project. SYB will participate as the external evaluator for this project. Specifically, SYB will participate in weekly conference calls/advisory meetings; be responsible for developing and monitoring the evaluation plan for the planning grant; assist in supporting the development of the application for the National Center; and submit the evaluation report by July 31, 2011. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$4,750. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue through July 31, 2011. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—NSF Medical Device Planning, Stan Vittetoe **This item is grant funded**.
- 88. Agreement with **Tampa Bay Rays, Ltd.** for the use of the Tropicana Field and facilities for the College's graduation ceremony to be held May 7, 2011. The cost to the College for this Agreement is anticipated to be approximately \$15,600. This item was approved by the President on December 15, 2010. Department—Graduation, Patrick Rinard
- 89. Agreement with **TrainingTECH1** to partner with the College to provide a 40-hour Rope Rescue Level 1 operations course at the College through the Fire Science Program. Training TECH1 will provide the curriculum, instructors and some promotion; the College will provide promotion, registration and classroom facilities. TrainingTECH1 will receive \$385 per student and the College will receive \$75 per student for its services. Based on an estimate of 24 students taking the course during the term of the Agreement, the College anticipates a net revenue of approximately \$1,800. Costs for the course will be offset by student fees. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue through June 30, 2011. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Fire Academy/In-Service, James Brock
- 90. Affiliation Agreement with **VCA North Rockville Animal Hospital** to provide clinical experience to students enrolled in the Veterinary Technology Program at no cost to the College. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for the period of three years. This item was approved by the President on October 14, 2010. Department—Veterinary Technology, Phil Nicotera
- 91. Agreement with **World Trade Press** to provide for the continued online access to the World Trade Press database. This database will provide students, particularly those in Tech

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Management programs and composition classes, the ability to research cultural, business and geographic aspects of 175 countries. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for the period of one year. The cost to the College for this period will be \$735. This item was approved by Dr. Anne Cooper on December 1, 2010. Department—Director of Libraries, Kay Burniston

- **Section B:** Confirmation/approval is sought with respect to the following transactions which are related to contracts and/or items which were previously approved, but have been amended, modified and/or extended.
- 92. Agreement approved June 10, 2010 with **Bachelor Degree Access Strategies, LLC** to provide consulting services and deliverables as agreed to by the parties. Services include structuring and implementing certificate, two-year, baccalaureate and graduate programs; enhancing opportunities with international institutions; and assisting in management transition services. The Agreement is through June 30, 2011. This modification is to increase the Agreement amount by up to an additional \$80,000 for a total contract amount during the term not to exceed \$164,000 plus travel expenses. All other terms and conditions will remain as previously advised. This item was approved by the President on November 19, 2010. Department—President's Office
- 93. Agreement approved July 24, 2009 with Cerner Corporation for Cerner to provide a three-year license and customization services related to software designed for medical records management. The customized system allows Health Information Management and other allied health program students to manipulate data, access critical patient information and engage in critical thinking exercises on a system that is functionally similar to what they would encounter at a medical facility. The cost to the College for this Agreement was anticipated to be \$154,520. These costs were paid from two separate grants obtained by the Health Information Management program. One of the grants is a U.S. Department of Labor Grant and the other is a U.S. Department of Education Grant. This item is to extend the Agreement period for an additional 12 months through September 30, 2013. This item is also to advise that there will be added costs for the Agreement in the amount of \$39,996. The additional costs will come from the U.S. Department of Education grant. All other terms and conditions will remain as previously advised. This item was approved by the President on October 30, 2010. Department—Health Information Management, Phil Nicotera This item is grant funded.
- 94. Agreement approved December 8, 2010 with **Harland Technology Services** for continued maintenance on the Scantron machine used in the Nursing Department. The Agreement is for the period of one year commencing January 20, 2011. This item is to advise that the cost to the College for this Agreement will be \$950 rather than \$896 as previously advised.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

This item was approved by the President on December 15, 2010. Department—Nursing, Phil Nicotera

- 95. Modification to the Agreement approved June 18, 2009 with Sam Houston State University, Texas Regional Community Policing Institute (TX RCPI) whereby TX RCPI will assist the College's Florida Regional Community Policing Institute (FL RCPI) in fulfilling its contract with the Bureau of Justice Assistance/Department of Justice for the National Project on Law Enforcement Suicide Prevention. Specifically, the College agreed to pay TX RCPI an amount not to exceed \$50,000 to provide pre/post test development; course/instruction evaluations; and written analysis of test and evaluation results. TX RCPI agreed to provide the attendance of a facilitator at three national conferences to be hosted by FL RCPI and prepare a written analysis of each along with a final written project analysis report. The subcontract period was to continue through October 31, 2010. This modification is to establish that TX RCPI will provide services for four rather than three conferences; the College will pay an additional \$12,333 for such services under the Agreement; and the contract period will be extended to continue through October 31, 2011. All other terms and conditions of the subcontract will remain in full force and effect. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—FL RCPI/CPSI, James Brock This item is grant funded.
- 96. Agreement approved October 31, 2010 with **Lobbytools** to continue the online bill tracking and legislative information service for the period of one year. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible. **This item is to advise that the costs for the Agreement will be higher than previously approved.** The total cost to the College for this **Agreement period will be \$3,750 rather than \$3,100.** The change in cost is due to the addition of three users of the service under the Agreement. All other terms will remain as previously advised. This item was approved by the President on December 13, 2010. Department—Government Affairs
- 97. Agreement approved October 30, 2010 with WEST to provide online legal research materials to be used in the College's Paralegal Studies Program. This item is to seek the corrected expenditure approval associated with this Agreement. When this request was initially submitted by the Department, the costs for the Agreement were anticipated to be \$12,349.05 for year one with an increase of 5% per year thereafter over three years. However, this cost was not accurate. The actual costs for year one to provide the College with 250 passwords will be \$21,169.80. Thereafter, the cost will increase by no more than 5% per year. The three-year cost for this Agreement is therefore anticipated to be approximately \$66,737.52. These costs will be offset by student fees. This item was approved by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Director of Libraries, Kay Burniston

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

- 98. Agreement approved May 7, 2009 with **Xerox Corporation** to provide maintenance and cover copy charges for the copiers used in Word Processing at the Tarpon Springs Campus. The one-year Agreement was approved to continue through May 31, 2010 at a cost to the College of \$5,953.80 **This item is to advise that the Agreement was continued and expenditures were handled via the Purchase Order process as follows.** The term of the Agreement was modified to first extend the contract on a month by month basis from June 1, 2010 through September 30, 2010 at a total cost of \$2,008.40. Additionally, a separate Purchase Order was issued to renew the term of the Agreement for another year from October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011 at a cost to the College of \$5,881.20. Should the Agreement be continued beyond this period, additional approval will be sought at that time. This item was confirmed by the President on November 17, 2010. Department—Word Processing, Conferlete Carney
- **Section C:** Confirmation/approval is sought with respect to the following transactions which are related to contracts and/or items which were previously approved, but need additional clarification.
- 99. Agreement approved February 10, 2010 with **H. Lee Moffitt Cancer Center and Research Institute, Inc.** to provide clinical experience to students enrolled in the Physical Therapist Assistant Program at no cost to the College. This item is to advise that the Agreement will also apply to the Medical Laboratory Technology and Continuing Education Nursing Programs. The initial period of the Agreement will be for the period of one year; thereafter, the Agreement will automatically renew for one-year terms unless terminated by either party. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Provost, HEC, Phil Nicotera
- 100. Agreement approved May 19, 2010 with **State of Oregon, Department of State Police** (OSP) whereby the College, in partnership with the Florida National Guard, will provide training of Surveillance Operations to OSP. The training will be presented to OSP through the College's Multijurisdictional Task Force Training Program (MCTFT). The cost of the training will be \$27,000; however, OSP has agreed to reimburse the College in an amount up to \$22,000. The additional \$5,000 will be absorbed from the current MCTFT budget. **This item is to correct the period of this Agreement. The Agreement will continue through December 31, 2012, rather than as previously advised.** This item was approved by the President on October 14, 2010. Department—MCTFT **This item is grant funded.** James Brock
- **Section D:** Confirmation/approval is sought with respect to the following transactions which are related to contracts and/or items which were previously approved, but have been canceled or the Request for Contract withdrawn.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

101. Agreement approved February 6, 2009 with **Wellcare** to provide clinical experience to students in the College's Health Information Management Program. This item is to advise that this Agreement was not entered into; therefore, the Request for Contract is being withdrawn. This item was approved by the President on October 6, 2010. Department—Health Information Management, Phil Nicotera

Pamela Smith, Legal Services Coordinator, compiled this Quarterly Informational Report of contract items not exceeding \$325,000.

Suzanne Gardner, Acting General Counsel, recommends approval.

pss0112113

<u>11-010</u>. The Board considered Items VII-D.1a-D.1c, Applications for and Acceptance of Grants/Restricted Funds (if awarded). Mrs. Bilirakis moved approval. Mr. Gibbons seconded the motion. Mr. Gibbons voted aye; Mr. Johnston voted aye; Mr. Burke voted aye; Mr. Brett voted aye; and Mrs. Bilirakis voted aye. Motion carried.

Information regarding these items is as follows:

Agenda Item VII-D.1a

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: WorkNet Pinellas—Operation Life Skills "Dare to Soar" Grant

Confirmation is sought for a grant proposal that was submitted, subject to Board of Trustees' approval, to WorkNet Pinellas, Inc., as part of the Operation Life Skills "Dare to Soar" Grant, to receive \$35,847 for mentorship and \$12,950 for tutoring of youth aging out of foster care for through June 30, 2011. The goal of the Operation Life Skills "Dare to Soar" grant is to provide adult and peer mentors for up to 25 youth aging out of foster care and to provide tutors for up to 20 youth who are seeking to complete the Official GED Examination.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Approval is also sought to accept funding and enter into any necessary agreements associated with this project.

Foster care youth have many needs because of their challenging life experiences and their lack of a supportive family structure. These life challenges are often difficult without adult mentoring, educational opportunities, financial support and caring role models. St. Petersburg College's goal of the Dare to Soar Mentoring Program is to equip these youth with the desire to continue their education in high school, vocational/trade school and/or college. The program will also prepare them to be more self-sufficient by combining education with career/life-skill development and support.

The awarded funds will be used to pay salaries and fringe benefits as well as other expenditures. See attached Information Summary for additional information.

Suzanne Gardner, Acting General Counsel; Stan Vittetoe, Provost, Clearwater Campus and Vice President for Workforce and Continuing Education; and James Connolly, Director of Corporate Training, recommend approval.

Attachment

co0112119

BOT/CABINET INFORMATION SUMMARY GRANTS/RESTRICTED FUNDS CONTRACTS

Date of BOT Meeting: January 18, 2011

Funding Agency or Organization: WorkNet Pinellas, Inc.

Name of Competition/Project: Operation Life Skills "Dare to Soar" Grant

SPC Application or Sub-Contract: SPC Application

Grant/Contract Time Period: Start: Upon Execution End: 6/30/11

Cabinet Member: Stan Vittetoe

Manager: James Connolly

Focus of Proposal: St. Petersburg College will use its grant of \$35,847 to provide adult and peer mentors for up to 25 youth aging out of foster care; and \$12,950 to provide a tutoring

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

program for up to 20 youth with one tutor per youth who will give instruction to prepare students to pass the Official GED Examination.

The cost for the initial project from date of execution to June 30, 2011 will be \$35,847 for mentoring and \$12,950 for tutoring. The cost is anticipated at 25 youth for mentoring program at \$1,433.88 per youth and 20 youth for tutoring at \$647.50 per youth.

Budget for Proposal: (Only Major categories—This is an estimated budget description based on expected funding and services. Specific budget categories may vary as the funding amount and/or services change.)

Mentoring Program

Education and Career Building \$30,225 Community Activities \$5,622

Tutoring Program

Personnel <u>\$12,950</u>

Total Budget \$48,797

Funding:

Total proposal budget: (includes amount requested from funder, cash and in-kind

matches listed below) \$138,061

Total amount from funder: \$48,797

Amount/value of match: Cash: N/A

In-kind: \$89,264

Required match or cost sharing:

Voluntary match or cost sharing:

No X Yes

Yes X

Source of match/cost sharing: Personnel; background checks; facilities

usage and transportation for group activities

Recoverable benefits beyond grant focus (above):

Negotiated indirect cost	N/A
(Fixed) administrative fee	N/A
Software/material	N/A
Equipment	N/A
Services	N/A

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Staff Training N/A FTE N/A Other N/A

College Goals and Institutional Initiatives Addressed:

College Goal: III. Promote the community's economic

and cultural development with noncredit programs, continuing education lifelong learning, and targeted partnerships and leadership

initiatives.

Institutional Initiative(s):

1. Expand outreach to new students for

the use of Non-Credit Continuing

Education Programs...

Agenda Item VII-D.1b

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: National Forensic Science Technology Center – Video Production and Post

Production Services

Confirmation is sought for an Agreement, entered into subject to Board of Trustees' approval, with the National Forensic Science Technology Center (NFSTC) whereby the College's Center for Public Safety Innovation, on behalf of the National Terrorism Preparedness Institute, will provide video production and post production services to NFSTC.

Funding from this Agreement will be used to provide video production services and post production services at meetings, workshops, conferences and symposiums referred to as

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

"Task(s)." The services will include Video Production planning meetings; Video Capture of assigned Tasks; provision of a draft budget and specified materials for each Task; transportation of equipment and staff to Task locations; Post Production Activities and other reasonably necessary Tasks to complete the productions. The project period is anticipated to begin February 1, 2011 and continue through December 31, 2011.

The College anticipates receiving several Statements of Work for this project totaling an amount not to exceed \$200,000 to provide the foregoing services to NFSTC. Specifically, funds will be used to cover costs associated video and post production services such as taping, editing, staff travel, consultants, administration and supplies. **Approval is also sought to enter into any necessary Statements of Work (SOW) associated with this project for the deliverables and funding outlined above.**

Suzanne Gardner, Acting General Counsel; James C. Brock, Campus Executive Officer; and Eileen LaHaie, Executive Director, Center for Public Safety Innovation, recommend approval.

Attachment

Date of BOT Meeting:

el0112115

BOT/CABINET INFORMATION SUMMARY GRANTS/RESTRICTED FUNDS CONTRACTS

January 18, 2011

Funding Agency or Organization:	National Forensic Science Technology
	Center

Name of Competition/Project: Video Production and Post Production Services

SPC Application or Sub-Contract: Sub-Contract

Grant/Contract Time Period Start: 2/01/11 **End:** 12/31/11

Cabinet Member: James C. Brock

Manager: Eileen LaHaie

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Focus of Proposal: St. Petersburg College's Center for Public Safety Innovation will provide video production and post production services for the identified "Tasks."

Budget for Proposal: (Only Major categories—This is an estimated budget description based on expected funding and services. Specific budget categories may vary as the funding amount and/or services change.)

As per contract, each task and accompanying budget will be provided through a Statement of Work from the NFSTC.

Funding:

Total proposal budget

(includes amount requested from funder,

cash and in-kind matches listed below) \$200,000

Total amount from funder: \$200,000 (Funds will be used to cover costs

associated with providing video and post production services such as taping, editing, staff travel, consultants, administration and

supplies.)

Amount/value of match: Cash: N/A

In-kind: N/A

Required match or cost sharing:

Voluntary match or cost sharing:

No X

Yes

Yes

Source of match/cost sharing: N/A

Recoverable benefits beyond grant focus (above):

Negotiated indirect cost
(Fixed) administrative fee \$10,000
Software/materials
N/A
Equipment
N/A

Services Public safety training

Staff Training N/A

Other Strategic partnership

College Goals and Institutional Initiatives Addressed:

College Goal: III. Promote the community's economic and

cultural development with noncredit programs, continuing education

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

lifelong learning, and targeted partnerships and leadership initiatives.

Institutional Initiative(s):

3. Continue to promote SPC as a cultural center of the community through development of new partnerships and initiatives.

Agenda Item VII-D.1c

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: Florida Department of Education—Expanded Common Placement

Testing Proposal for 2010-11

Confirmation is sought to accept funding for an application that was submitted, subject to Board of Trustees' approval, to the Florida Department of Education whereby the College will continue to provide expanded computerized placement testing to eligible and interested high school students pursuant to Sections 1008.30 and 1007.235, Florida Statutes. Authorization is also sought to enter into any necessary Agreements that may be associated with this award.

The College will be compensated at the rate of \$0.94 for any Postsecondary Education Readiness Test (PERT) and \$1.40 per Accuplacer sub-test administered to each student (i.e. Reading Comprehension, Sentence Skills, Elementary Algebra, etc.) up to an amount not to exceed \$41,447.81. The program performance period is from July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011. The foregoing funds will support the cost of additional placement tests; personnel salaries and benefits; and program related indirect costs. See attached Information Summary for additional information.

Under this program, the College will test students, score tests, summarize scores and report scores to the Department of Education. The College shall include the agreed upon policies and procedures for the testing of high school students in the District Inter-institutional Articulation

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

agreement. This information includes processes for reporting, identifying and testing interested high school students beyond those currently being tested for other purposes.

Suzanne Gardner, Acting General Counsel; Jamelle Conner, Associate Vice President, Business Services; Patrick Rinard, Associate Vice President, Enrollment Management; Lisa Charest, Coordinator, Institutional Research, Planning and Reporting; and Alisha Vitale, Collegewide Testing Coordinator, recommend approval.

Attachment

pwr0112113

BOT/CABINET INFORMATION SUMMARY GRANTS/RESTRICTED FUNDS CONTRACTS

Date of BOT Meeting: January 18, 2011

Funding Agency or Organization: Florida Department of Education

Name of Competition/Project: Readiness Assessment – Computerized

Placement Testing

SPC Application or Sub-Contract: SPC Application

Grant/Project Time Period: Start: Upon Execution End: 6/30/11

Cabinet Member: Jamelle Conner

Manager: Lisa M. Charest

Focus of Proposal: Funding for the project will provide financial support for costs related to the additional tasks associated with offering the expanded computerized placement testing, which will increase college and career readiness assessment of high school students who indicate an interest in postsecondary education.

Budget for Proposal: (Only Major categories—This is an estimated budget description based on expected funding and services. Specific budget categories may vary as the funding amount and/or services change.)

Personnel w/benefits \$ 9,651.30 Supplies/Materials \$29,822.81

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Indirect Cost <u>\$ 1,973.70</u>

Total Budget \$41,447.81

Funding:

Total proposal budget: (includes amount requested from funder, cash and in-kind

matches listed below) \$41,447.81

Total amount from funder: \$41,447.81

Amount/value of match: Cash: N/A

In-kind: N/A

Required match or cost sharing:

No X
Yes
Voluntary match or cost sharing:

No X
Yes

Source of match/cost sharing: N/A

Recoverable benefits beyond grant focus (above):

Negotiated indirect cost
(Fixed) administrative fee
N/A
Software/material
N/A
Equipment
N/A
Services
N/A
Staff Training
N/A

FTE Future FTE of new and retained students

Other N/A

College Goals and Institutional Initiatives Addressed:

College Goal: V. Provide challenging educational

opportunities for area high school students through dual enrollment, charter school and similar programs.

Institutional Initiative:

1. Expand outreach to county high

schools, private high schools, and home school students in an effort to increase the number of students

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

making the transition from high school to college ...

INSERT

The Board considered Capital Outlay, Maintenance, Renovation, and Construction 11-011. Items VII-E.1-E.7. Item VII-E.1 was accepted as information only. Mr. Gibbons moved approval of Items VII-E.2-E.7. Mrs. Bilirakis seconded the motion. In regard to Items VII-E.2 and VII-E.3, Mr. Burke inquired about previous project awards to ARC3 Architecture and Griner Ms. Reiter noted these firms are used mostly for insignificant Collegewide miscellaneous architecture and mechanical engineering design services, the most recent with ARC3 being the JWB building near the Health Education Center. In regard to Item VII-E.5, Mr. Burke pointed out that all of Congressman Young's district offices have now been consolidated into this one office at the Seminole Campus, which is a significant step on his part and speaks highly of his relationship with SPC. Mr. Burke inquired about the origination of the lease arrangement referenced in VII-E.6 with the Florida Orchestra and why the reduction in space. Ms. Reiter explained that the College initiated the lease amendment due to the Florida Orchestra's non-usage and the College's need for additional square footage. At Mr. Burke's request, Dr. Law agreed to pull Item VII-E.7 until staff meets with the Pinellas County Osteopathic Medical Society and finds common ground. Mr. Gibbons revised his earlier motion to include postponement of Item VII-E.7 to next month. Mrs. Bilirakis seconded the revised motion. Mr. Gibbons voted aye; Mr. Johnston voted aye; Mr. Burke voted aye; Mr. Brett voted aye; and Mrs. Bilirakis voted aye. Motion carried.

Information regarding these items is as follows:

Agenda Item VII-E.1

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: Quarterly Informational Report of Construction Contract Approvals Not

Exceeding \$325,000

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Board of Trustees Rules 6Hx23-6.09 and 6Hx23-6.10 authorize the President to approve construction contracts and change orders to construction contracts for extensions of time and for increases in an amount not to exceed CATEGORY FIVE, Florida Statutes 287.017 (currently \$325,000), with the stipulation that the Board of Trustees will be informed of these approvals on a quarterly basis. This memo is to **inform the Board of Trustees** of the following items approved from October 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010 and those not included in the previous Quarterly Report.

1) Approval was granted to accept Change Order #1 on Project #1707-Q-06-4, Natural Habitat Park and Site Improvement, Seminole Campus, for an extension of time to this project as outlined below. This change has been determined necessary by the staff as part of the project and the requested extension of time is valid.

This Change Order #1 extends the contract duration eight (8) calendar days from July 19, 2010 to July 27, 2010. This time extension is being requested due to unforeseen site conditions discovered after initial soil testing. The soil located where the foundation for the nature bridge was to be installed was softer and less compact than expected based on initial soil samples. Therefore, these unforeseen conditions required a redesign of the bridge foundation. There is no loss of revenue nor additional funding necessary as all associated costs are covered in the project contingency.

Additionally, there was no interruption to instruction or operation of the College as a result of this change order. Final completion remains scheduled for August 16, 2010.

TOTAL CALENDAR DAYS ADDED: 8

2) Approval was granted to accept Change Order #2 for Project 1707-Q-06-4, Natural Habitat Park and Site Improvement, Seminole Campus, in the deductive amount of (\$78,395.88) for a change in the construction of this project as outlined below. This final accounting change order brings the final Contract Value to \$435,381.19.

Project Contingency:

When the Guaranteed Maximum Price is established at the beginning of the project, an Owner's Contingency is established. This is utilized for Owner changes throughout the project. Part A, as listed below, will deduct the balance of the Project Contingency from the final contract amount.

Part A: Project Contingency Balance (\$26,124.64)

Final Status of Direct Purchases and Sales Tax Savings:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

As approved by the Board on September 23, 2003, this project utilized the direct purchase program, which resulted in a decrease of (\$52,271.24) from the original Guaranteed Maximum Price for material purchase orders that have been issued directly to other vendors during the course of the project. The project realized a \$3,080.00 tax savings on these purchases, and this savings was transferred into the project contingency and is part of the \$26,124.64 credit in Part A. Part B, as listed below, will deduct the Direct Purchases.

Part B: Direct Purchase: (\$52,271.24)

Net Change Order #2 (Parts A & B): (\$78,395.88)

There is no loss of revenue or interruption to operation of the College as a result of this change order.

The details of the final accounting are as follows:

Original Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP): \$513,777.07

Change Order #2: (\$78,395.88)

Final Contract Value: \$435,381.19

Approval was granted to accept Change Order #1 on Project #151-F-10-15, Remodel for Classrooms, Labs and Offices Phase 4, Downtown Center, for an extension of time to this project as outlined below. This change has been determined by the staff to be needed as part of the project and the requested extension of time is valid.

This Change Order #1 extends the contract duration from August 19, 2010 to October 29, 2010. This time extension is being requested to include Proposal Request #7, remodel existing room #314 into a "Learning Resource Center." There is no loss of revenue, no additional cost and no additional funding necessary as all associated costs are covered in the project contingency. Additionally, there is no interruption to instruction or operation of the College as a result of this change order. Final completion is scheduled for October 25, 2010.

TOTAL CALENDAR DAYS ADDED: 71

Approval was granted to accept Change Order #2 for Project 186-J-07-1, Remodel/Renovate/Roof Annex 2, EpiCenter, in the deductive amount of (\$1,716,114.19) for this project as outlined below. This final accounting change order brings the final Contract Value to \$6,219,475.81. The details of the final accounting are as follows:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Project Contingency:

When the Guaranteed Maximum Price is established at the beginning of the project, an Owner's Contingency is established. This is utilized for Owner changes throughout the project. Part A, as listed below, will deduct the balance of the Owner's Contingency (including Buyout Contingency) from the final contract amount. The details of Change Order #2 are as follows:

	Total Contingency:	(\$243,033.29)
	Owner Contingency:	<u>(\$156,477.49)</u>
Part A:	Construction Manager Buyout:	(\$86,555.80)

Final Status of Direct Purchases and Sales Tax Savings:

As approved by the Board on September 23, 2003, this project utilized the direct purchase program, which resulted in a decrease of (\$1,473,080.90) from the original GMP for material purchase orders and associated tax savings that have been issued directly to other vendors during the course of the project. Part B, as listed below, will deduct the Direct Purchases and Sales Tax Savings from the final contract amount:

Part B:	Materials-Owner Purchased:	(\$1,388,665.06)
	Total Sales Tax Savings:	(\$84,415.84)

Total Direct Purchase and Sales Tax Savings: (\$1,473,080.90)

NET CHANGE ORDER #1 (Parts A & B): (\$1,716,114.19)

Original Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP): \$7,935,590.00

Change Order #1 (Extension of Time) \$0.00

Change Order #2 (Final Accounting) (\$1,716,114.19)

Final Contract Value: \$6,219,475.81

Approval was granted to accept the Review of Phase III Construction Documents and Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for Project 186-R-09-5, Upgrade Signage, Tarpon Springs Campus (Incorporated in Project 597-D-10-5), Remodel/Renovate for Classrooms/Labs, Olympia Building, Tarpon Springs Campus.

The architectural firm of Mason Blau, Inc., in conjunction with Peter Brown Construction, Inc. and College staff, has completed Phase III Construction Document Plans for Project

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

186-R-09-5, Upgrade Signage, Tarpon Springs Campus. This design is based on the Design Criteria Package that was developed by College staff, users and consultants. This project consists of adding four (4) new directional signs on the Tarpon Springs Campus:

- 1. The first sign to be installed at the corner of the intersection of Klosterman and Belcher roads will be 14'-0" tall with a 7'-0" wide x 5'-0" tall LED message board. This sign will have 16 millimeter spacing between the LEDs and full color (the previous signs were single color LED with 32 millimeter spacing).
- 2. The second and third signs will be 10'-0" tall and installed at the Belcher Road entrance and Klosterman Road entrance; they will both be directional with the building names.
- 3. The fourth sign will be 4'-6" tall and installed on the sidewalk at the south entrance to the Bookstore and Café at the Olympia Building.

All signs have been reviewed and approved by the Provost's Office and Institutional Advancement.

There was approx \$54,193 included in the GMP under Project 597-D-10-5, Remodel/Renovate for Classrooms/Labs, Olympia Building, Tarpon Springs Campus for the foundations and electrical work for these signs.

Peter Brown Construction, Inc. is presently working at the Tarpon Springs Campus on Project 597-D-10-5, Remodel/Renovate for Classrooms/Labs, Olympia Building, Tarpon Springs Campus, and in order to save General Conditions costs for this signage project, this work will be done simultaneously (the itemized project billings will be incorporated into Project 597-D-10-5).

Authorization is requested for the following:

- To approve the Phase III Construction Plans;
- To approve the Guaranteed Maximum Price of \$138,637.76;
- Reallocate the \$54,193 from Project 597-D-10-5, Remodel/Renovate for Classrooms/Labs, Olympia Building, Tarpon Springs Campus to Project 186-R-09-5, Upgrade Signage, Tarpon Springs Campus.

This information is provided by Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President, Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology; and Susan Reiter, Vice President, Facilities Planning and Institutional Services, pursuant to Board of Trustees Rules 6Hx23-6.09 and 6Hx23-6.10.

mdc0107114

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: Amendment #1 to ARC3 Architecture, Inc. Contract for Miscellaneous

Architectural Services Collegewide

At its June 19, 2007 meeting, in the Capital Improvement Program's Board Memo, (Agenda Item IX-L), the Board of Trustees authorized the College to advertise for and select firms for projects under the Professional Services Selection Process.

At the December 17, 2007 Board meeting, the Board approved the selection of ARC3 Architecture, Inc. to provide miscellaneous Architectural Services Collegewide for a period of three years, with an option to extend the contract an additional three years. We would like to execute the extension option of the contract to continue utilizing ARC3 Architecture, Inc. for an additional three years. The scope of projects is limited to \$1,000,000 of construction value per project (design fee) and is a small percentage of the construction value. Additionally, the funds for these services will be covered within the overall construction budget established for each individual project.

Authorization is requested to:

- approve Amendment #1 to extend the original contract with ARC3 Architecture, Inc., and to assign all projects as necessary for Architectural Services Collegewide for a period of three years (projects are limited to \$1,000,000 per project);
- issue all purchase orders in accordance with the contract documents and upon receipt of individual proposals per assigned project (upon successful contract negotiation) without the need for additional approval by the Board (assuming availability of funds); and
- adjust the amount of the purchase orders.

Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President, Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology; and Susan Reiter, Vice President, Facilities Planning and Institutional Services, recommend approval.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Agenda Item VII-E.3

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: Amendment #1 to the Griner Engineering, Inc. Contract for Miscellaneous

Mechanical Engineering Design Services, Collegewide

At its June 20, 2006 meeting, in the Capital Improvement Program's Board Memo, (Agenda Item IX-K), the Board of Trustees authorized the College to advertise for and select firms for projects under the Professional Services Selection Process.

At the May 15, 2007 Board meeting, the Board approved the selection of Griner Engineering, Inc. to provide Miscellaneous Mechanical Engineering Services Collegewide for a period of three years, with an option to extend the contract an additional three years. We would like to execute the extension option of the contract to continue utilizing Griner Engineering, Inc. for an additional three years.

Griner Engineering, Inc. was originally founded in 1968 as an electrical engineering firm, and shortly thereafter added mechanical engineers to its staff. Since that time, Griner Engineering has grown into one of the areas largest mechanical, electrical and plumbing (MEP) engineering firms in Pinellas County, offering full MEP services and specializing in educational facilities MEP design.

Griner Engineering, Inc. offers Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) accredited staff. This would allow the College to utilize Griner Engineering, Inc. as our commissioning agent for projects designed as a LEED credited building.

Authorization is requested to:

- approve Amendment #1 to extend the original contract with Griner Engineering, Inc., and to assign all projects as necessary for Mechanical Engineering Services Collegewide for a period of three years;
- issue all purchase orders in accordance with the contract documents and upon receipt of individual proposals per assigned project (upon successful contract

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

negotiation) without the need for additional approval by the Board (assuming availability of funds) and;

adjust the amount of the purchase orders.

Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President, Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology; and Susan Reiter, Vice President, Facilities Planning and Institutional Services, recommend approval.

mdc0110111

Agenda Item VII-E.4

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

William D. Law, Jr., President FROM:

Quarterly Selection of Pre-Qualified Small Contractors, Revision #18 SUBJECT:

Board of Trustees Rule 6Hx23-5.12.X, provides that the Facilities Planning and Institutional Services Department may select and pre-qualify several small contractors and sub-contractors for use on an annual basis to perform small miscellaneous construction, remodeling, renovation, maintenance, and/or safety-to-life projects on a vendor rotation basis. Projects may not exceed CATEGORY TWO, Florida Statute 287.017 (currently \$35,000) in cost. All firms are required to be licensed in their particular field and to supply evidence of adequate insurance.

The College will utilize these firms for one year, with an option for renewal based upon acceptable performance, mutual agreement, proper license and insurance and annual approval by the Board of Trustees.

Authorization is sought from the Board of Trustees to add the firm(s) listed in bold type, to the annual list of Pre-Qualified Small Contractors.

None

CONTRACTORS – AWNING

CONTRACTORS – CARPENTRY

Thomas Sign & Awning Company (minority)

West Coast Awnings, Inc.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

CONTRACTORS – CARPET/FLOORING

Adrienne Floorcoverings, Inc.

Flooring Worx

Florida Carpet Service

Office & Flooring Worx

SPECTRA Contract Flooring (Tampa Bay)

<u>CONTRACTORS – DOORS</u>

Aldoors of Florida, Inc.

Florida Door Control, Inc.

Orange State Door Control, Inc.

Overhead Door of Clearwater

SM Door & Lighting, Inc.

CONTRACTORS - EARTH WORK

Scotty's Land Development

Sonny Glasbrenner, Inc.

CONTRACTORS - ELECTRICAL

APG Electric

Commercial Electrical Contracting, Inc.

Florida Electrical Service

Himes Electric Co, Inc.

M.C. Dean. Inc.

P & L Electric, Inc.

Progressive Electric, Inc.

<u>CONTRACTORS – FIRE SPRINKLERS</u>

IFS-VSC, Inc. (Ind. Fire & Safety)

Piper Fire Protection

Wayne Automatic Fire Sprinklers, Inc.

CONTRACTORS - GENERAL

A. D. Morgan Corporation

Bay Breeze Enterprises, Inc.

Biltmore Construction Co., Inc.

Castco Construction, Inc. (minority)

David Nelson Construction Co.

Garrard Carpentry, Inc.

Gulf Atlantic Building Contractors, Inc.

Harvard General Contracting, Inc.

Huffman General Contractors

J. Kokolakis Contracting

J.W. Daniels Construction, Inc.

LEMA Construction & Developers, Inc.

Peter R. Brown Construction

Scherer Construction & Engineering

S.L. Construction & Remodeling (minority)

W. G. Mills, Inc.

Wallace Associates, LLC

CONTRACTORS -

IRRIGATION/LANDSCAPING

Commercial Maintenance Services

Florida Ground Control, Inc.

Gary Templeton & Florida's Finest Landscape

Services, Inc.

Morelli Landscaping, Inc.

Night Owl Irrigation, Inc.

Nik's Landscaping & Maintenance, Inc.

Professional Grounds Management

CONTRACTORS - MECHANICAL

Airite Air Conditioning, Inc.

Air Masters of Tampa Bay, Inc. (minority)

BCH Mechanical

Bentzel Mechanical, Inc.

Comfort Systems USA

Con-Serv Building Services

Derek Embody & Company

Done Right Insulation, Inc. (minority)

KCSI (minority)

Linc Services, LLC

Prime A/C & Refrigeration, Inc.

CONTRACTORS – PAINTING

Bayside Sandblasting & Painting, Inc.

Caravan Contractors, Inc.

Ganster & Company Inc. (minority)

Lowe's Painting

Munyan Painting Service

Painters on Demand (minority)

Service Painting Corporation

Sourini Painting & Decorating, Inc.

Vic's Painting & Reconstruction, Inc

CONTRACTORS - PAVING

All Phase Paving & Sealing, Inc. (minority)

DuraSeal Asphalt Sealing Co.

G.A. Nichols Company

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

(formerly Florida Highway Maintenance, Inc.) O'Dell Asphalt and Sealing Co.

CONTRACTORS - PLUMBING

Bentzel Mechanical, Inc. Besel Plumbing Inc.

C. Lacey Plumbing, Inc.

Cornwall Plumbing, LLC Dunedin Plumbing, Inc.

High Performance Plumbing

<u>CONTRACTOR – ROOFING</u>

Centimark Corporation

Commercial Roofing Concepts, Inc. General Works of Tampa, LLC Professional Roof Technology THL Enterprises, Inc. (minority) Tremco Inc.

CONTRACTOR - SAFETY/ALARM

APG Electric

A-Tech Consulting, Inc. Borrell Fire Systems, Inc.

Commercial Fire & Communications, Inc.

IFS-VSC, Inc. (Ind. Fire & Safety)

Piper Fire Protection

Qualified Systems Contracting

Safe Fire Protection, Inc.

Siemens Industry, Inc.

Simplex Grinnel LP

CONTRACTORS - SIGNAGE

Allen Industries, Inc.

Creative Sign Designs

Signs Now

Thomas Sign & Awning Company (minority)

<u>CONTRACTORS</u> –

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

APG Electric

BCI Integrated Solutions

Com-Tek Communications (minority)

Metro Services Group, Inc.

Wilson Technology Group, Inc. (minority)

<u>CONTRACTORS – TEST & BALANCE</u>

Bay to Bay Balancing, Inc. (minority) Southern Independent Testing Agency, Inc. Test and Balance Corporation (TABC) The Phoenix Agency, Inc. (minority)

CONTRACTORS - TREE WORK

O'Neils Tree Service Pinellas Tree Service, Inc. Yutzy Tree Service

<u>CONTRACTORS – OTHER SPECIALTY</u>

Alternative Building Solutions (minority) (modular)

AwnClean USA, Inc. (minority) (all types of cleaning)

Bayside Sandblasting & Painting, Inc. (sandblasting)

Cam Connections, Inc. (access control service) Caravan Contractors, Inc. (wall covering/-

window treatment)

DriveTech, Inc. (Variable Speed Drive Service and Electronics Repair Service)

Hangings Unlimited of St. Petersburg (wall covering)

Hartman Integration, Inc. (audio/visual)

Hile's Curtain Specialties, Inc. (vertical blinds)

Infrasource Underground Construction Services

M Space Holdings, LLC (modular partitions)

Media Systems, Inc (audio/visual)

Spectrum Installations, Inc. (furniture installation)

West Coast Fence, Corp. Fence

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President, Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology; and Susan Reiter, Vice President, Facilities Planning and Institutional Services, recommend approval.

bs0112112

Agenda Item VII-E.5

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: Lease Agreement between St. Petersburg College and the Honorable C.W. Bill

Young, Member of the U.S. House of Representatives, for a Lease of Office

Space at the Seminole Library Addition, Seminole Campus

St. Petersburg College ("College"), in conjunction with the Honorable C.W. Bill Young, Member of the House of Representatives ("The U.S. House of Representatives"), has agreed to enter into a new lease agreement for approximately two thousand eight hundred three (2,803) square feet of office space located at the Seminole Library Addition at the Seminole Campus. The lease rate will be \$24.00 per square foot per year for a total annual lease rate of \$67,272.00 (2,803 square feet x \$24.00 per square foot). The term of this lease agreement will begin on January 3, 2011 and will expire on January 2, 2013. The balance of the terms and conditions of this agreement are the same as the previous lease agreement.

The lease agreement is being provided to the Board as required by Florida Statutes, Chapter 1013.15 Lease, rental, and lease-purchase of educational facilities and sites, Section (1):

Prior to entering into or executing any such lease, a board shall consider approval of the lease or lease-purchase agreement at a public meeting, at which a copy of the proposed agreement in its final form shall be available for inspection and review by the public, after due notice as required by law.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Authorization is requested to enter into a lease agreement with the Honorable C.W. Bill Young, a member of the U.S. House of Representatives.

Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President, Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology; and Susan Reiter, Vice President, Facilities Planning and Institutional Services, recommend approval.

Attachment

mdc0105114

U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

District Office Lease

(Page 1 of 2 - version 1.12)

Pu	suant to 2 U.S.C. § 57, and the Regulations of the Committee on House Administration (as modified from ti	me
to	time by Committee Order) relating to office space in home district	cts,
В	ard of Trustees of St. Petersburg College, 6021 142nd Avenue, Largo, Florida 3376	30
	(Landlord's name) (Landlord's street address, city, state, zip cod	de)
("I	SSSOR"), and C. W. Bill Young , a Member/ Member Elect of the U.S. House	of
to time by Committee Order) relating to office space in home dis Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College, 6021 142nd Avenue, Largo, Florida 33 (Landlord's name) (Landlord's street address, city, state, zip of the U.S. Hour		
1.	LESSOR shall lease to LESSEE 2803 square feet of office space located SE Campus 9199-113th Street in the city and state of Seminole, Florida	at
to time by Committee Order) relating to office space in Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College, 6021 142nd Avenue, Largo, (Landlord's name) (Landlord's street address, city) ("LESSOR"), and C. W. Bill Young, a Member/ Member Elect of the Representatives ("LESSEE"), agree as follows: 1. LESSOR shall lease to LESSEE 2803 square feet of office space SE Campus 9199-113th Street in the city and state of Seminole, Florida assigned or unassigned (please check one) parking spaces are included in the Lease. 2. LESSEE shall have and hold the leased premises for the period beginning January ending January 2, 2013. The term of this District Office Lease ("LEASE") in years and may not extend beyond January 2, 2013, which is the end of the constitutional term	assigned or unassigned (please check one) parking spaces are included in the Lease.	
2.	LESSEE shall have and hold the leased premises for the period beginning January 3, 2011 a ending January 2, 2013. The term of this District Office Lease ("LEASE") may not exceed to	
	years and may not extend beyond January 2, 2013, which is the end of the constitutional term of the Congress	to
	which the Member is elected.	

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 18, 2011 BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

3.	The monthly rent shall be 5,606.00, and is payable in arrears on or before the last day of each
	calendar month. Rent payable under this LEASE shall be prorated on a daily basis for any fraction of a month
	of occupancy.
4.	This LEASE may be terminated by either party giving 30 days prior written notice to the other party. The
	commencement date of such termination notice shall be the date such notice is delivered or, if mailed, the date
	such notice is postmarked.
5.	During the effective term of this LEASE, rent payments under paragraph 3 shall be remitted to the LESSOR by
	the Chief Administrative Officer of the U.S. House of Representatives ("CAO") on behalf of the LESSEE.
	U.S. House of Representatives
	Washington, D.C. 20515
	District Office Lease (Page 2 of 2 – version 1.12)
6.	The District Office Lease Attachment attached hereto is incorporated herein by reference, and this LEASE shall
	have no force or effect unless and until accompanied by an executed District Office Lease Attachment.
7.	Any amendments, additions or modifications to this LEASE inconsistent with paragraphs 1 through 6 above
	shall have no force or effect to the extent of such inconsistency.
8.	Additionally, the LESSOR and the LESSEE agree
В	oard of Trustees of St. Petersburg College C. W. Bill Young
	Print Name (LESSOR / Landlord) Print Name (LESSEE)
_	LESSOR Signature LESSEE Signature
_	(Date)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

District Office Lease Attachment

(Page 1 of 3 - version 1.12)

- LESSOR (Landlord) and LESSEE (Member/Member-Elect of the U.S. House of Representatives)
 agree that this District Office Lease Attachment ("ATTACHMENT") is incorporated into and
 made part of the Lease ("LEASE") to which it is attached.
- 2. LESSOR expressly acknowledges that neither the U.S. House of Representatives ("HOUSE") nor its Officers are liable for the performance of the LEASE. LESSOR further expressly acknowledges that payments made by the Chief Administrative Officer of the HOUSE ("CAO") to LESSOR to satisfy LESSEE's rent obligations under the LEASE which payments are made solely on behalf of LESSEE in support of his/her official and representational duties as a Member of the HOUSE shall create no legal obligation or liability on the part of the CAO or the HOUSE whatsoever. LESSEE shall be solely responsible for the performance of the LEASE and LESSOR expressly agrees to look solely to LESSEE for such performance.
- Any amendment to the LEASE must be in writing and signed by the LESSOR and LESSEE.
 LESSOR and LESSEE also understand and acknowledge that the Administrative Counsel for the
 CAO ("Administrative Counsel") must review and approve any amendment to the LEASE prior
 to its execution.
- 4. LESSOR and LESSEE understand and acknowledge that the LEASE shall not be valid, and the CAO will not authorize the disbursement of funds to the LESSOR, until the Administrative Counsel has reviewed the LEASE to determine that it complies with the Rules of the HOUSE and the Regulations of the Committee on House Administration, and approved the LEASE by signing on page 3.
- The LEASE is a fixed term lease with monthly installments for which payment is due at the end
 of each calendar month. In the event of a payment dispute, LESSOR agrees to contact the Office
 of Finance of the HOUSE at 202-225-7474 to attempt to resolve the dispute before contacting
 LESSEE.
- 6. Any provision in the LEASE purporting to require the payment of a security deposit shall have no force or effect. Furthermore, any provision in the LEASE purporting to vary the dollar amount of the rent specified in the LEASE by any cost of living clause, operating expense clause, pro rata expense clause, escalation clause, or any other adjustment or measure during the term of the LEASE shall have no force or effect. The parties agree that any charges for default, early termination, or cancellation of the LEASE which results from actions taken by or on behalf of the LESSEE shall be the sole responsibility of the LESSEE, and shall not be paid by the CAO on behalf of the LESSEE.
- 7. In the event LESSEE dies, resigns, or is removed from office during the term of this LEASE, the Clerk of the HOUSE may, at his or her sole option, either: (a) terminate this LEASE by giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to LESSOR; or (b) assume the obligation of the LEASE and continue to occupy the premises for a period not to exceed sixty (60) days following the certification of the election of the LESSEE's successor. In the event the Clerk elects to terminate the LEASE, the commencement date of such thirty (30) day termination notice shall be the date such notice is delivered to the LESSOR or, if mailed, the date on which such notice is postmarked.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.C. 20515

District Office Lease Attachment

(Page 2 of 3 - version 1.12)

- 8. The term of the LEASE may not exceed the constitutional term of the Congress to which the LESSEE has been elected. Should the Member-Elect not take office and serve as a Member of the 112th Congress, the lease will be considered null and void.
- 9. If either LESSOR or LESSEE terminates the LEASE under the terms of the LEASE, the terminating party agrees to promptly file a copy of any termination notice with the Office of Finance, U.S. House of Representatives, 241 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515, and with the Administrative Counsel, Office of the Chief Administrative Officer, U.S. House of Representatives, 217 Ford House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515.
- 10. LESSOR agrees to promptly notify LESSEE in writing in the event LESSOR sells, transfers, or otherwise disposes of the leased premises; in the event LESSOR is placed in bankruptcy proceedings (whether voluntarily or involuntarily); in the event the leased premises is foreclosed upon; or in the event of any similar occurrence. LESSEE shall promptly file a copy of any such notice with the Office of Finance, U.S. House of Representatives, 241 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515.
- 11. LESSOR agrees to maintain in good order, at its sole expense, all public and common areas of the building including, but not limited to, all sidewalks, parking areas, carpets, elevators, escalators, entryways, exits, alleys, and other like areas. LESSOR also agrees to maintain, repair in good order, or replace as needed, at its sole expense, all structural and other components of the premises including, but not limited to, roofs, ceilings, walls (interior and exterior), floors, windows, doors, foundations, carpets, fixtures, and all mechanical, plumbing, electrical and air conditioning/heating systems or equipment serving the premises. LESSOR shall be liable for any damage, either to persons or property, sustained by LESSEE or any of his or her employees or guests, caused by LESSOR's failure to fulfill its obligations under this paragraph.
- LESSOR agrees that the Federal Tort Claims Act, 28 U.S.C. §§ 2671-80, satisfies any and all
 obligations on the part of the LESSEE to purchase private liability insurance.
- 13. LESSOR agrees that neither LESSEE nor the HOUSE nor any of the HOUSE's officers or employees will indemnify or hold harmless LESSOR against any liability of LESSOR to any third party that may arise during or as a result of the LEASE or LESSEE's tenancy.
- 14. LESSOR shall be solely responsible for complying with all applicable permitting and zoning ordinances or requirements, and with all local and state building codes, safety codes and handicap accessibility codes (including the Americans with Disabilities Act).
- 15. LESSOR agrees to accept monthly rent payments by Electronic Funds Transfer and agrees to provide the Office of Finance, U.S. House of Representatives, with all banking information necessary to facilitate such payments.
- 16. LESSOR shall promptly refund to the CAO, without formal demand, any payment made to the LESSOR by the CAO for any period for which rent is not owed because the LEASE has ended or been terminated.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

District Office Lease Attachment

(Page 3 of 3 - version 1.12)

- 17. Should any provision of this ATTACHMENT be inconsistent with any provision of the attached LEASE (or with any subsequent or additional amendments thereto), the provisions of this ATTACHMENT shall control, and those inconsistent provisions of the LEASE (or any subsequent or additional amendments thereto), shall have no force and effect to the extent of such inconsistency.
- 18. Unless the clear meaning requires otherwise, words of feminine, masculine or neuter gender include all other genders and, wherever appropriate, words in the singular include the plural and vice versa.
- 19. This lease is entered into at fair market value as the result of a bona fide, arms-length, marketplace transaction. The LESSOR and LESSEE certify that the parties are not relatives nor have had, or continue to have, a professional or legal relationship (except as a landlord and tenant).
- 20. The LESSEE certifies that the office space that is the subject of this lease is located within the district for which the LESSEE was elected to represent unless otherwise authorized by Regulations of the Committee on House Administration.

Board of Truste	ees of St. Petersburg College	C. W. Bill You	C. W. Bill Young					
Print Name (LESSOR)		Print Name (LESSEE)						
LESSOR Signature		LESSE	EE Signature					
	(Date)	(Date)					
From the Membe	r's Office, who should be contact	eted with questions?						
Name	Phone () _	E-mail	@mail.house.gov					
This District C	Office Lease Attachment and the a pursuant to Regulations of the		* * /					
Signed		Date	, 20					
(4	Administrative Counsel)							
	Candaan	alatad famua tar						

Send completed forms to:

Administrative Counsel, 217 Ford House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515.

Copies may also be faxed to 202-225-6999.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Agenda Item VII-E.6

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: Amendment #1 to the Lease Agreement between The Florida Orchestra, Inc., and

St. Petersburg College in Partnership for Advancement of Educational Programs

and for Long-Term Lease of Facilities at the College's Downtown Center

At the March 20, 2007 Board meeting, the Board approved entering into a lease agreement for space at the Downtown Center with The Florida Orchestra, Inc.

This Amendment will modify the gross square feet (gsf) of leased space from 11,000 to 10,079 (reduction of 921 gsf). This change will allow St. Petersburg College to utilize 367 square feet for three offices for College personnel as well as a 554 square feet storage/general use room. All other terms of the original agreement will remain the same.

This amendment reduces the annual revenue by \$6,649.62 (\$7.22 x 921 gsf).

Authorization is requested to approve Amendment #1 to the original lease agreement with The Florida Orchestra Inc. to reduce the gross square footage leased to the Orchestra by a total of 921 square feet for use by St. Petersburg College.

Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President, Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology; and Susan Reiter, Vice President, Facilities Planning and Institutional Services, recommend approval.

Attachment

mdc0105112

FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE AND THE FLORIDA ORCHESTRA, INC.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT is entered into by and between the Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College, a Florida public body corporate, whose mailing address is P.O. Box 13489, St. Petersburg, Florida 33733, (hereinafter, the "College") and The Florida Orchestra, Inc., a Florida non-profit corporation, whose mailing address is 244 2nd Avenue North, Suite 420, St. Petersburg, FL 33701 (hereinafter, the "Orchestra")

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the College and the Orchestra did enter into that certain Lease Agreement dated March 23, 2007 whereby the College leased to the Orchestra a portion of the College's premises located at the College's Downtown Center, 244 2nd Ave N., St. Petersburg, Florida, 33701 (the "Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, unless otherwise specifically stated in this First Amendment to the contrary, the terms and definitions used herein shall have the same meaning as set forth in the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to reduce the square footage of leased space from 11,000 to 10,079, a reduction of 921 square feet for the remainder of the lease; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and one dollar and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties further agree as follows:

- 1. The recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference.
- 2. The gross square footage of the leased space is reduced from 11,000 square feet to 10,079 square feet, a reduction of 921 square feet for the remainder of the term of the lease.

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect except as specifically modified herein. If any of the provisions of this First Amendment conflict with any terms of the Agreement, the provisions of the First Amendment shall govern and control.

IN WITNESS HEREUNTO the parties set their hands and seals on the dates set forth below.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

COLLEGE: Witnesses as to the College:	Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College
By: Name:	By: William D. Law, Jr., President and Secretary to the Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College
By: Name:	Date:
THE FLORIDA ORCHESTRA:	
Witnesses as to the Orchestra:	By: Name:
By: Name:	Its:
By:	
Name:	Date:
	Agenda Item VII-E.7
January 18, 2011	
M E M O R A N D U M	

Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College TO:

William D. Law, Jr., President FROM:

Amendment #1 to the Lease Agreement between St. Petersburg College and **SUBJECT:**

Pinellas County Osteopathic Medical Society for a Lease of Office Space at the

District Office.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

On January 20, 2010, the Board approved a lease agreement between St. Petersburg College and the Pinellas County Osteopathic Medical Society. Amendment #1 will extend this lease agreement for an additional one (1) year term for the same terms and conditions of the original agreement. The lease rate will remain at \$10.61 per square foot per year for a total annual lease amount of \$7,013.21 (661 square feet x \$10.61) and shall run from February 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012. This will be the final one-year extension of this lease to the Pinellas County Osteopathic Medical Society.

The lease agreement amendment is being provided to the Board as required by Florida Statutes, Chapter 1013.15 Lease, rental, and lease-purchase of educational facilities and sites, Section (1):

Prior to entering into or executing any such lease, a board shall consider approval of the lease or lease-purchase agreement at a public meeting, at which a copy of the proposed agreement in its final form shall be available for inspection and review by the public, after due notice as required by law.

Authorization is requested to execute Amendment #1, which extends the lease agreement between St. Petersburg College and Pinellas County Osteopathic Medical Society, for an additional one (1) year term.

Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President, Administrative/Business Services and Information Technology; and Susan Reiter, Vice President, Facilities Planning and Institutional Services, recommend approval.

Attachment

mdc0110111

FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE AND PINELLAS COUNTY OSTEOPATHIC MEDICAL SOCIETY, INCORPORATED

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT is entered by and between the Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College, a Florida public body corporate, whose mailing address is P.O. Box 13489, St. Petersburg, Florida 33733, (hereinafter, the "College") and Pinellas County Osteopathic Medical Society, Incorporated, a non-profit Florida corporation, whose mailing address is P.O. Box 13489, St. Petersburg, FL 33733 ("**PCOMS**").

WITNESSETH:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

WHEREAS, the College and PCOMS did enter into that certain Lease Agreement dated January 20, 2010 whereby the College leased to PCOMS a portion of the premises located at the St. Petersburg College District Office, located at 6021 142nd Ave., Clearwater, Florida, 32760 ("District Office"); and

WHEREAS, unless otherwise specifically stated in this First Amendment to the contrary, the terms and definitions used herein shall have the same meaning as set forth in the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Lease Term is set to expire on January 31, 2011; and

WHEREAS, the College and PCOMS desire to extend the Agreement for an additional one (1) year term beginning on February 1, 2011 and continuing through and until January 31, 2012 ("Final Term") on such terms and conditions as are set forth in the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the College and PCMOS acknowledge that the lease will not be extended upon the expiration of the Final Term; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and one dollar and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties further agree as follows:

- 3. The recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference.
- 4. The Term of the Agreement shall be extended for a Final Term of one (1) year beginning on February 1, 2011 and continuing through and until January 31, 2012.
- 5. This Agreement will not be extended upon the expiration of the Final Term.

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect except as specifically modified herein. If any of the provisions of this First Amendment conflict with any terms of the Agreement, the provisions of the First Amendment shall govern and control.

IN WITNESS HEREUNTO the parties set their hands and seals on the dates set forth below.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

		Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College
Witnesses as	s to the College:	
	C	By:
By:		William D. Law, Jr., President
		of the College and Secretary to the
		Board of Trustees
By:		
Name:		Date:
		Pinellas County Osteopathic Medical Society, Incorporated
Witnesses as	s to Pinellas County	By:
	Medical Society:	Name:
		Its:
By		
		Date:
Bv:		
<u>11-012</u> .		Personnel Item VII-G.1. Mr. Brett moved approval. Mrs.
		ibbons voted aye; Mr. Johnston voted aye; Mr. Burke voted
aye; Mr. Bre	ett voted aye; and Mrs. Bil	irakis voted aye. Motion carried.
	Information regarding t	his item is as follows:
		ins item is as follows.
		Agenda Item VII-G.1
January 18, 20	011	
M E M O R	ANDUM	
TO:	Board of Trustees, St. Pete	ersburg College

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 18, 2011 BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

REHIRE Temporary/Supplemental									
Effect. Date	Name	Department/Location	Title						
12/11/2010	Bodie, Matthew D.	Tarpon Springs Center Provost	Lump sum -Spec.Proj.						
12/11/2010	Braccio, Joseph K.	Student Activities SPG	Lump sum -Spec.Proj.						
12/16/2010	Chavez,Brianna L	Business Technologies CL	Federal Work Study Student						
12/3/2010	Flynn, Anita Jean	Scholarships/Stu Fin Assist CL	Federal Work Study Student						
12/3/2010	Knight, Timothy	CJI AA/AS DOC AC	Instructor- Temporary Non-Cred						
12/3/2010	Knight, Timothy	CJI AA/AS DOC AC	Instructor- Temporary Non-Cred						
12/11/2010	Michael, Marilyn	Fine & Applied Arts SPG	Other Professional- Temporary						
12/15/2010	Vinson,Mykiera L	District Library DO	Federal Work Study Student						

TRANSFER/PROMOTION Budgeted								
Effect. Date	Title							
12/11/2010 1/10/2011 11/22/2010	Banchs,Harry Gardner, Suzanne Swift,Christopher	Facilities Services DO General Counsel DO SE Public Safety Institute AC	Custodial Crew Leader I Acting General Counsel Technology Project Manager					

Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President, Administrative/Business Services & Information Technology; Patty Curtin Jones, Vice President, Human Resources & Public Affairs; and the Cabinet members bringing the actions forward, recommend approval.

emg0112113

<u>11-013.</u> Under Item VII-I, Financial Report and Update, in the interest of time, the president briefly reported on the current status. (A copy of the slide presentation provided earlier to the Board is included as Attachment $C - \underline{11-013}$.). Dr. Law reported that the budget, as reflected in the supporting documentation, is fiscally sound, and he feels we can control some of our own destiny going forward no matter what the outcomes are. Mr. Burke applauded staff for their budgeting efforts and the resulting figures that appear to be right on target. Mr. Johnston recommended it would be beneficial to the Board if future financial reports could include a narrative page explaining any large variances. Dr. Law additionally offered to revise the way the data is displayed on future presentations in order to provide more clarity to the trustees.

Information regarding this item is as follows:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Agenda Item VII-I

January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: Financial Reports for FY10-11 December 1-December 31

Attached for information are the financial reports for FY10-11 December 1-December 31 time period. These reports have been expanded to include a budget to actual expense analysis.

Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President, Administrative/Business Services & Information Technology, and Jamelle Conner, Associate Vice President, Institutional Research, Planning, Budget and Compliance, recommend approval.

Attachments

yvm0110111

ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE														
FY2010-2011 FUND 10 AND 12 BUDGET TO ACTUAL REPORTING: July 1 - December 31														
Revenue	FY	09-10 Budget	FY0	9-10 YTD Actual	%To Budget		FY'	10-11 Budget	<u>FY10</u>	0-11 YTD Actual	% of YTD Budgeted Revenue	Year to Date %	<u>\$ Y</u>	OY Variance
Revenue														
Student Tuition & Out-of-State Fees	\$	44,157,443	\$	39,031,996	88.4%		\$	55,235,961	\$	45,436,971	82.3%		\$	6,404,975
State Appropriation - CCPF	\$	47,727,373	\$	24,087,289	50.5%		\$	55,674,039	\$	27,960,381	50.2%		\$	3,873,092
Federal Stabilization Funds	\$	5,097,571	\$	3,167,959	62.1%		\$	5,180,294	\$	3,741,975	72.2%		\$	574,016
State Appropriation - Lottery	\$	6,777,857	\$	-	0.0%		\$	7,279,093	\$	-	0.0%		\$	-
Operating Cost for New Facilities	\$	315,104	\$	-	0.0%		\$	78,354	\$	-	0.0%		\$	-
State Appropriation - Bacc Program Fund	\$	5,572,901	\$	2,786,308	50.0%								\$	(2,786,308)
Distance Learning Fee	\$	2,180,968	\$	2,373,971	108.8%		\$	3,026,400	\$	2,293,122	75.8%		\$	(80,848)
Technology Fee	\$	1,952,264	\$	1,922,839	98.5%		\$	2,475,440	\$	2,227,279	90.0%		\$	304,441
Other Revenues	\$	4,351,831	\$	1,915,873	44.0%		\$	3,911,923	\$	1,757,602	44.9%		\$	(158,272)
Other Student Fees	\$	1,801,634	\$	755,725	41.9%		\$	1,821,439	\$	808,773	44.4%		\$	53,048
Fund Transfers In	\$	1,029,753	\$	5,791	0.6%		\$	2,344,940	\$	855	0.0%		\$	(4,936)
Revenue Stabilization Reserve	\$	2,150,500	\$	-	0.0%		\$	3,150,500	\$	-	0.0%		\$	-
Total Revenues - Fund 10 and 12	\$	123,115,199	\$	76,047,751	61.8%		\$	140,178,383	\$	84,226,959	60.1%	58%	\$	8,179,208

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Operating Costs	FY09-10 Budget		9-10 YTD Actual	%To Budget	FY	10-11 Budget	FY10	0-11 YTD Actual	% of YTD Expense	Year to Date %	\$ YOY Variance	
Personnel & Benefits												
Instructional	\$ 33,021,800	\$	17,390,386	52.7%	\$	37,533,133	\$	18,698,275	49.8%		\$	1,307,888
Administrative	\$ 16,001,726	\$	9,666,139	60.4%	\$	17,907,721	\$	10,551,748	58.9%		\$	885,609
Career (Non-Instructional	\$ 19,736,243	\$	10,050,922	50.9%	\$	21,832,241	\$	10,311,043	47.2%		\$	260,121
OPS and Overtime	\$ 1,656,228	\$	865,809	52.3%	\$	1,925,498	\$	1,026,682	53.3%		\$	160,873
Student Assistants	\$ 500,000	\$	163,236	32.6%	\$	500,000	\$	175,906	35.2%		\$	12,670
Personnel Benefits	\$ 21,969,320	\$	10,776,603	49.1%	\$	23,073,659	\$	11,696,941	50.7%		\$	920,338
Total Personnel & Benefits	\$ 92,885,317	\$	48,913,095	52.7%	\$	102,772,253	\$	52,460,595	51.0%	50%	\$	3,547,500
Current Expense												
Travel	\$ 515,721	\$	144,047	27.9%	\$	472,606	\$	279,275	59.1%		\$	135,228
Repairs & Maintenance	\$ 960,477	\$	586,505	61.1%	\$	948,643	\$	428,329	45.2%		\$	(158,176
Rentals/Leases	\$ 209,071	\$	102,724	49.1%	\$	397,153	\$	181,917	45.8%		\$	79,193
Insurance (Non-Health)	\$ 2,028,175	\$	1,284,563	63.3%	\$	2,025,147	\$	1,248,567	61.7%		\$	(35,996
Utilities	\$ 6,000,000		2,852,174	47.5%	\$	6,401,500	\$	2,919,005	45.6%		\$	66,831
Services and Fees	\$ 3,517,797	\$	1,299,169	36.9%	\$	4,066,634	\$	1,494,541	36.8%		\$	195,371
Scholarships/Fee Waivers	\$ 497,730	\$	393,056	79.0%	\$	1,110,895	\$	260,124	23.4%		\$	(132,932
Materials and Supplies	\$ 5,414,467	\$	1,750,258	32.3%	\$	5,595,954	\$	2,107,929	37.7%		\$	357,672
Tech Expense/Licensing	\$ 1,755,000	\$	798,231	45.5%	\$	1,956,061	\$	1,170,747	59.9%		\$	372,517
Other Current Expense	\$ 5,591,182	\$	117,594	2.1%	\$	6,767,625	\$	474,610	7.0%		\$	357,016
Total Current Expense	\$ 26,489,620	\$	9,328,320	35.2%	\$	29,742,218	\$	10,565,043	35.5%	35%	\$	1,236,723
Capital Spending												
	\$ 1.778.959	S	718.900	40.4%	s	2.126.836	S	993.699	46.7%		\$	274.798
	\$ 1,932,522		337,372	17.5%	Š	1,024,978		632,710	61.7%		S	295,338
	\$ -	S	-		Š	4,500,000		-	0.0%		S	
	\$ 3,711,481	\$	1,056,273	28.5%	\$	7,651,814	_	1,626,409	21.3%	11%	\$	570,136
Total Operating Costs - Fund 10 and 12	\$ 123,086,418	\$	59,297,688	48.2%	\$	140,166,285	\$	64,652,047	46.1%	45%	\$	5,354,359
Total Remaining Funds (Surplus/Deficit	\$ 28,781	\$	16.750.063		\$	12.098	\$	19.574.912			S	2.824.84

11-014. Under the President's Report, Dr. Law noted the following:

-His upcoming meeting with the *St. Petersburg Times* Editorial Board a week from Friday, whereby he agreed to share with the Board the topics he intends to raise. Mr. Johnston suggested he take along the article the *Times* published in regard to jobs and pay.

-His pleasure at being recently appointed to the Workforce Florida Board, and Commissioner Susan Latvala's recommendation to appoint him to the Pinellas County Economic and Workforce Board. He noted he has agreed to accept both appointments. The Board congratulated Dr. Law on these honors and noted they are both great for the College as well.

-SPC's invitation from the Gates Foundation, as one of 12 "self-regarding institutions" nationally, to visit with them in mid-February in Phoenix. He noted he and Dr. Tonjua Williams, Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs, would be traveling to this visit, which will be for the purpose of exploring the current thinking in the blending of online courses and student support.

Mr. Burke noted he would be forwarding to Dr. Law an invitation from Baltimore Community College for an education session on outreach, particularly to males and minority males, and asked that Dr. Law determine if SPC should be represented.

Dr. Law noted that the Black, Brown and College-Bound Conference is being held in February at Hillsborough Community College, and SPC is very engaged in this event. Mr. Gibbons expressed a willingness to attend as the Board's representative, if appropriate. Dr. Law agreed to forward a schedule to the Board.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

<u>11-015.</u> Under Future Agenda Items, Mr. Johnston announced that Dr. Law is appearing before Tiger Bay on Friday, which is good exposure for the community. Mr. Gibbons inquired as to whether SPC had purchased a table. He expressed an interest in attending and asked the Board clerk to look into getting tickets for the trustees to attend in support of Dr. Law.

<u>11-016</u>. The Board confirmed its next meeting date and site as Tuesday, February 22, 2011, 8:30 a.m., at the Clearwater Campus, Rm. SS160. (An incorrect date of Feb. 15 was inadvertently reflected on the agenda.)

<u>11-017.</u> Having no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Burke adjourned the Board of Trustees meeting at 10:54 a.m. and called to order the annual meeting of the trustees sitting as the St. Petersburg Collegiate High School (SPCHS) Governing Board. (Supporting information pertaining to the Annual Meeting of the SPCHS Governing Board is included as *Attachment D* – $\underline{11-017}$.)

The following Agenda was prepared:



St. Petersburg Collegiate High School

A Charter School at St. Petersburg College

Governing Board Meeting EpiCenter Meeting Room (1-453) January 18, 2011

Agenda

1. SPCHS Highlights and Goals

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

- 2. SPCHS Proposed Budget (submitted for BOT approval)
- 3. SPCHS Audit (submitted for BOT review)

<u>11-018</u>. Chairman Burke called upon SPCHS Principal Starla Metz, who was joined by Dr. Ian Call, Curriculum Specialist, in presenting the agenda items to the Board. They provided a slide presentation on the SPCHS Highlights and Goals, including demographics, student success initiatives and statistics, and student involvement. She reported on increased efforts made toward diversity through outreach initiatives at other local schools and in the community.

Under Demographics, Mr. Burke sought clarification on the total student figure of 211 vs. the audit's reflection of an authorized 200 students. Ms. Metz responded this overage is a practice allowed by Pinellas County Schools, though SPCHS is not funded for the differential, and the school is not in violation.

In response to Mr. Johnston, Ms. Metz confirmed that the SPCHS students take the same College Placement Test as SPC students, and it is used to determine where each student needs to be in the program. Mr. Burke noted that the school's FCAT scores were very impressive in comparison to other area schools.

Dr. Call talked about curriculum goals to assist the students, particularly in the areas of reading, writing and technology, as well as professional training for the SACS visit. He additionally covered student success initiatives in math. Mr. Johnston inquired as to any feedback received on SAT scores from students who took the prep course. Dr. Call said those results are just coming in and will be reviewed. Ms. Metz agreed to share them with the Board.

Ms. Metz shared a video put together by an SPCHS high school senior that reflects the students' experience in their own words.

Mr. Johnston asked if there is a need for SPCHS to consider extended hours as is being discussed for other Pinellas County Schools. Ms. Metz said that is possible; however, with the school's graduation rate, current data showing the students are on target, and the offering of after-school tutoring five days a week, she did not anticipate extended school hours being a necessity. Mr. Johnston further asked how about student transportation to the campus, and Ms. Metz responded there is a mix of parents driving, students driving, and free use of a public bus pass, which she provides upon request with parent authorization. Mr. Johnston commended Ms. Metz for her assistance in working with consultants during a study of a failing private-type start-up high school in Tampa. The Board expressed appreciation for her assistance. On behalf of the Board, Mr. Gibbons commended Ms. Metz and her team for an exceptional job.

11-019. Ms. Metz presented the SPCHS 2010-11 proposed budget for Board approval. At Mr. Burke's request, she provided further explanation on areas reflecting a large contrast over the

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

previous year. Mr. Burke asked if there is a recommended reserve level by the state that we need to meet. Ms. Metz responded there is no dollar amount she is aware of. She noted that the auditor was very complimentary of the school's fiscal responsibility and healthy reserve level. Mr. Johnston moved approval of the proposed budget as submitted. Mrs. Bilirakis seconded the motion. Mr. Gibbons voted aye; Mr. Johnston voted aye; Mr. Burke voted aye; Mr. Brett voted aye; and Mrs. Bilirakis voted aye. Motion carried.

<u>11-020.</u> The Board considered the SPCHS audit, a copy of which was distributed prior to the meeting. Mr. Burke commended Ms. Metz for SPCHS receiving the highest compliment possible from an auditor, that being a clean audit with no findings. Mr. Gibbons moved approval to accept the audit with the understanding there are no findings. Mr. Johnston seconded the motion. Mr. Gibbons voted aye; Mr. Johnston voted aye; Mr. Burke voted aye; Mr. Brett voted aye; and Mrs. Bilirakis voted aye. Motion carried.

<u>11-021.</u> Having no further business to come before the SPCHS Governing Board, Chairman Burke adjourned the meeting at 11:20 a.m. Following a brief break, the Board of Trustees met in a Board Retreat in the EpiCenter Collaborative Labs. (A real-time record of the Board Retreat is documented and filed under separate cover.)

<u>11-022.</u> As an addendum to the regular Board of Trustees Meeting, Dr. Law shared that Education Commissioner Eric Smith would be in town tomorrow to meet with the Gibbs High School folks, and he expects there may be some publicity associated with that visit. On behalf of Mr. Watson Haynes, Education and Student Services Coordinator, he distributed a report to the Board of all that has taken place with the Gibbs initiative. The Board agreed to invite Mr. Haynes back next month to review his report.

William D. Law, Jr.

Kenneth P. Burke

Secretary, Board of Trustees St. Petersburg College FLORIDA Chairman, Board of Trustees St. Petersburg College FLORIDA